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Eco Pack Ltd

DIRECTORS' PROFILE

MR. ASAD AL | SHEIKH
Chairman of the Board

Asad All Shelkh has recently been co-opted on the Board of EcoPack Limited as
a Non-Executive Direcior fo fill a cazual vacancy, Baefore that he was on the
Board of Directors of EcoPack Limited from 2008 and served as an Independent
Director and Chaimnan of the Audit Commitfee from 2013 to 2022, He did his
B.Com. and LL_B. from the University of Sindh and did his MBA (Finance) from
The Institute of Business Management, Karachi.

He possesses a vast experience of 39 years' in finance and 35 years' experience
with Non-Banking Financial Institutions in Pakistan which essentially included
Leasing Companies and Modarabas. His special focus was on Leasing and
Istamic Finance with functional involvement in the areas of Credit, Marketing,
Operations, Risk Management and Compliance. He served a lang tenure with
BRR Modaraba and its other group concerns for 18 years mostly at GM level
looking after Credit, Markefing, Operations and Risk.

He azlso served at OLP Financial Services Pakistan Limited (formerly ORIX
Leasing Pakistan Limited) for nine years before his refirement in 2023 as Senlor
Manager heading lslamic Finance, Compliance and supervising Operations and
Special Asset Management depariments. He Is an accredited mediator, cerfified
from Pakistan Mediators’ Association.

Asad is also a Certified Director from the Pakistan Instiute of Corporate
Govemanca (PICG).

MR. HUSSAIN JAMIL
Chief Executive Officer/Director

Hussain Jamil is the CED of EcoPack Lid,, anﬁhasnverﬁﬂfearﬁul'expenenne
in trade and industry. This includes sethrlg up and runming & private limited
company in Karachi manufacturing flexible plastic packaging. He is the founder
Chairman and CED of EcoPack and continues to strategically lead the
company's growth in key areas such as corporate relationship management,
firancial arrangements & structuring; as well as developing new opportunities
and parinerships for the company’s long term sustainable growth.

Prior to founding EcoPack, Hussain was a successful entrepreneur trading
packaging malerials such as colfon bags, paper sacks, polythene liners and jute
bags. He has also had intemational exposure in rading commedities such as
stesel and wheat flour when he was stationed overseas. Subsequently, he setup
EcoPack in 1992 and commenced a career in industrial production of Rigid
plastic packaging mainly for the Food & Beverage industry in Pakistan. He has
presented and parficipated in various international conferences and indusinial
exhibitions on PET and Plastic Packaging. He has sirong and time-tested
relationships with all major intemational venders of machinery and equipmeant in
this fisld.

Hussain is an honours graduate from the University of Karachi and is also.a
Certified Director from the Pakisian Institute of Corporate Govemance (PICG).
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DIRECTORS' PROFILE
Non-Executive Director
Ameen Jan has over 25 years of globai professional experience acress multiple
sectors, including FMCG. He is cumently CEO of Ontex Pakistan, which
manufactures and sells hygienic disposable products for babies, adults and
women. He has had a versatlle career trajeciory that spans mulliple sectors —
management consulting, govemment/intemational organizations, and
technology entreprensurship — and has warked extensively in Norih America,
Eurocpe, Middle East, Asia and Africa: He has held eorporale leadership positions
MR. ZOHAIR ASHIR
MNon-Executive Director
;l Zohair Ashiris an experienced and gualified management professional with over
30 years of expertise in Sirategy, Management, Sodial Policy and Organizational
Development. He has worked for public and private sector arganizations in the
United States, Middle East and Pakistan. He is the Founder and Director of two
professional management firms in Pakistan. AASA Consulting Private Limited is
) a multi-disciplinary advisory firm which provides semvices in Strategy and
Research, Human Resource Management, Social Policy and Design &
Communications. He was also the Founder/Director of Access Cansulting, a
Digital Technology company fram which he exited in 2019. Currently, he serves
as Chief Execulive of AASA Consulting.
Zohair has worked as a Senior Partner and Head of Practice Grant Thorntan
Intemational for 15 years incliding leading their HR & Social Policy practice until
he resigned in 2018. He has also worked (n senior management capacity with
Aga Khan University Hospital, Karachi, Pakistan for 2 years and led their
Hospital fill 1992 He has also served in mid-management capacity with Baplist
Memarial Hespital in Memphis, Tennessee and as an Insurance Underwriter with
Aetna Life & Casuatty Insurance Company in Hartford, USA.
He serves on the Senate of National Skills University, Chaired the Search
Committees for hiring of Vice Chancellors for COMSATS University, Federal
Urdy University, Health Services Academy and was the past Chalrman of Hisaar
Foundation. He s a Board member of Hisaar Foundation and Execufive Beard
member of Panjwani-Hisaar Waler Institute at NED University. His rich and

P MR. AMEEN JAN
L]
i 4
which involve full PEL responsibility in Pakistan forthe past ten years.
Marketing and Patient Business Services functions from the inception of the
diversified background will be beneficial for EcoPack Limited and its' Board.

MR. ALI JAMIL

Mon-Execufive Director

Adi Jamil has been a finance and mortgage adviser in the United Kingdom with
almost 48 years' experience in propery and finance. He was a sponsor Director of
EcoPack Limited since its inception in 1992 and has served on EcoPack’s boand far
several terms. He frained with the British Plasties Inshifute and has a good
understanding af the lechnological and markeling aspects ol varous plastic
malerials and manufacluring processes.

Ali has also worked in the family business of ‘blown film extrusion and flexographic
printing’ for several years before he assisted in setting-up EcoFack Limited.

8}



...... Of Loty FET Beitien b P

Eco Pack Ltd

DIRECTORS' PROFILE

MS. SONYA JAMIL
Mon-Execufive Director

Sonya Jamil is a2 cerlified psychotherapist and a member of the Hrilish
Association for Counselling and Psychotherapy. Having completed her
bachelors degree in Business Administration in 2003 from Dublin, Sonya
pursued anAdvanced Diploma in Psychotherapy from CPPD Pakistan, and was
subsequently cerified by the BACP, UK. She cumently practices as a therapist
and has been assacialed with, and worked in the mental health field for over 5
years. Mer business and mental health background brings valuable diversity o
the Board of EcoPack.

MS. LAILA JAMIL
Non-Executive Director

Laila Jamil is a Non-Exeaitive Girector on the Board of EcoPack Limited. She
completed her bachelors in history fram Reed College, Portiand Omegon, LSA
and has over 20 years of work experience running an SME business in Karachi
before joining the soclal sector. She has worked for the Sind Institute of Urology
and Transplantation (SIUT) as head of Resource Genearation and Oulreach and
at Aman Foundation as General Manager Frograms Development. Laila now
wiarks for the British Coundil in Pakistan as Director Arts




BBB | A2 | Stable
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Pakistan Credit Rating Agency ("TPACRA") has affirmed
the Company's Lang-term credit rating at 'BBB" and
shori-term at ‘A2 with a stable outlook In
a recently released report
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SUMMARY OF FINANCIALS

Summary of Statement of Financial Position

Share capilal

Reserves

Shareholders” funds / Equity
Lo lerm bomowings
Employee banefits

Defermed tax abilities - pel
Property.plant & equipment
Long term assais

Cumant asseis

Summary of Profit and Loss
Sales

Gross profil

Operaling profil

Prafil / {loss) before tax & levy
Profil / (loss) &ftor x
EBITOA

Summary of Cash Flows

Mel cash Now from operating activities
Mot cash Now from investing adivities
MNet cash low from financing dctivities
Changes in cash & cash equivalents.

Summary of Actual Production (Units in "000)

Prelomms
Hotlles
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2024 20073 2022 2021 2020
Rupess in ‘000
482 584 482 584 419 638 481,489 381489
813,964 692,737 611,415 468 580 422140
1,296,548 1175321 1,031,053 850,069 804,629
57,402 105,670 153,053 241214 2BY 4VE
54,081 43,738 33418 33,973 104 884
51,502 32.825 16,714 22,145 45,311
1,514,771 1.548259 1424099 1,336,883 1408042
1,532,421 §.565.743 1ALt 0TS 1.354 383 1426 356
1,429,543 1.410.,539 1,060,720 787,402 648 567
6.212.186 5,659,493 5025212 3,100,689 3053847
775,264 579,611 563,258 359,247 219,880
465,306 304 866 268,108 159,162 12332
222,755 80,996 145,18 66,503 (142881
128,943 40,143 100,179 46,114 (103,700}
636,169 454,187 401 486 298,635 147,675
202,148 (134.411) 240 340 (34,796) 439,442
(111,898) (¥2,567) (64.879) (78,116} (984848}
1160,331) 241,205 {187 69%) 161,702 {383,195)
20,119 34227 (3184} 48,780 (42.241)
444 687 432 383 456,581 420,473 Irs a3
219,154 186,581 181, 896 130,185 134.505
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hersby given that the 33rd Annual General Meeting of EcoPack Limited will be held on
Monday, October 28, 2024 at 11:00 AM at the company's registered office situated at Plot # 112-
113, Phase-V, Hattar Industrial Estate, Hattar, District Haripur, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa to transact
the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

To confirm the Minutes of the 32nd Annual General Meeting held on October 27, 2023,

To receive and adopt the Chairman’s Review, Directors’ and Auditor's reports together-with
Financial Statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2024, as approved by the
Board of Direclors inits meeting held on September 27, 2024.

To consider and approve the payment of 15% Cash Dividend for the year ended June 30,
2024, as recommended by the Board of Directors.

To appoint external auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 2025.
The present auditors M/s. A, F. Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants, having retired and
being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointment.

To transact with the permission of the Chair, any other business which may be transacted at
the Annual General Meeting.

Special Business:

To consider and approve the increase in authorized share capital of the Company from Rs.
500 million to Rs. 1 billion by addition of 50 million shares of Rs. 10/- each.

By order of the Board

=y

HUSSAIN JAMIL
September 27, 2024 Chief Executive Officer
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NOTES:

1.

Closure of Shares Transfer Books:

The share transfer books of the company will remain closad from October 15, 2024 fo October 28, 2024, (Both
days inclusive). Transfers recelved inomder at cur Share Registrar / Transfer agant M/s THK Associates (Pvi).
Lid. Karachi at the close of business on Monday, October 14, 2024 shall be treated in time forthe purpose of
Annual General Meeting and entitlement of Dividend it approved by the shareholders.

Participation in General Meeting:

A member entitled to attend, and vote may appoint another member as his [ her proxy to attend and vole
instead of him/ her.

An individual beneficial owner of shares must bring his / her onginal CNIC or Passport, Account and
Participant's |.D. numbers 1o prove his / her identity. A representative of corporate members must bring the
Board of Directors’ Resolution and / or Power of Attorney and the specimen signature of the nomines, COC
account holders will further have lo follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 dated January 26, 2000
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

For Appointing Proxies:

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be
mentioned on the form. Allested copies of valid CNIC or the passport of the bensficial owners and the proxy
shall be furnished with the proxy form.

Duly completed instrument of praxy, and the other authority under which itis signed, or a notary certified copy
thereof, must be lodged with the Company Secretary at the Company's Registered Office (Plot 112-113
Phase 5, Industrial Estate Hattar) atleast 48 hours before the time of the Meeting.

Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (Mandatory Requirement):

in accordance with fhe provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act and Companies (Distribution of
Dividends), Regulation 2017, & listed company, is required to pay cash dividend to the shareholders ONLY
through electronic mode direcily into the bank account designated by the entilled shareholders. Inthis regard,
EcoPack Limited has already sent letfers and Electronic Credit Mandate Forms fo the sharsholders and
Issued various nolices through publication in newspapers requesting the shareholders to comply with the
requiremeant of providing their International Bank Account Number.

Those shareholders who have still not provided their IBAN are once again reguested to fill in “Electronic
Credit Mandate Form” as reproduced below and send it dul'y 5igneﬂ along with a copy of valid CNIC to their
respective CDC participant/ CDC Investor account services {in ease of shareholding in Book Entry Form) or
to the Company's Share Registrar M/s THK Associates (Private ) Limited, 1st Floor, 40-C, Block-8, PEC H.E,
KARACHI-75400 (In case of sharehalding in Physical Form).

i. Shareholders Dataiis

Name of the Sharehalder(s)

Fofio & [GDS Account Nois)

CNIC No (Copy altached)

Muaobile / Landline Mo

ii. Shareholders® Bank Details

Title of Bank Account

Intemational Bank Account Number (IBAN)
Bank's Name

Branch's Name and Address

In case of non-provision of IBAN, the Company will have to withhold the cash dividend according to SECP
directives.

@)
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Withholding Tax on Dividend:

As per Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, withholding tax will be determined separately keeping in view the
Active/Non-Active Status of shareheolder on the amount of dividend paid by the Company. Shareholders
whosenames arenot enterad into the Active Tax Payer List (ATL) provided on the website of Fedaral Board of
Revenue (FBR), despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to make sure that their names are entered
into ATL before the date for enfitement of the cash dividend ie. October 14, 2024 (if approved by the
shareholders); ctherwise tax on their cash dividend will be deducted as perlaw.

General Guidelines:

Fer any guery/problem/information, the investors may contact the Company and { or the Share Registrar: The
Manager, Share Regisitar Department, M/s THK Associates (Private) Limiied, 1st Floor, 40-C, Biock-6,
PE.C H.S, KARACHI-75400, Telephone Number; 021-35310191-96, email address: aagthk com,pk and/ or
The Company Secrstary, Telephone Number: 051-5974098 emall address: a_abdullshi@ecopack.com pk.

The corporate shareholders having COC accounts are required 1o have their National Tax Number (NTN)
updated with their respective participants, whereas, corporate physical sharsholdars should send a copy of
their NTN cerificate to the Company or iis Share Registrari_e. Transfer Agent, Mfs THK Asgociates (Private)
Limited. The shareholders while sending NTN or NTN Certificates, asthe case may be, must quote Company
name and their respective folio numbers.

A= per the clarification issued by FBR, withholding tax will be determined separately on “Filer/Non-Filer”
status of principal shareholder as well as joint-holder{s) based on their shareholding proportions. Therefore,
all shareholders who hold shares jointly are reguired to provide shareholding proportions of principal
shareholder and joint-holder{s) in respect of shares held by them to the Registrarand Share Transfer Agentin
writing as follows:

Principal Shareholder Joint Sharsholder(s)
Folio | COC Total St Name and | Sporerolding Name and metoldng
mﬂﬂt HD. CHIC Hﬂ. IHU. ﬂl Ehﬂ.fﬂﬁ} CHI'C Hﬂ. {MEI Ui S!'lﬂFE..'il’

Submission of the CNIC/NTN details (Mandatory):

in accordance with the notification of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide SRO
83(1)2012 dated July 5, 2012 and sother relevant rules, the electronic dividend warrants should also bear
CNIC number of the regisierad member or the authorized person, except in case of minor(s) and corporate
members.

As par Regulation No.4 and 6 of the Companies (Distribution of Dividend) Regulations, 2017, the Company
shall be constrained to withhold the payment of dividend to the shareholders, in of non-availability of
rdentification number (CNIC or National Tax Number) of the Shareholder or aithonzed person,

Accordingly, the shareholders who have not yet submitted a copy of their valid CNIC or NTN, are ance again
requestad to immediately submit the same to the Company's Share Registrar at M/s THK Assodates
{Private) Limited, 1st Floor, 40-C, Block-6, PE.C H, 5, KARACHI-75400, Telephone Number: 021-35310191-
86, email address: aa@thk.com.pk

Participation in the AGM vide Video-Link Facility:

in pursuance of Section 132(2) of companies Acl, 2017, modified via SECP's Circular no. 04 of 2021, dated
February 15, 2021, the Company will provide the video link facility to all member{s) upon request. The
member(s) should submit & request in wrting lo the Company at least seven days before the date of the
meeling.

Deposit of Physical Shares into CDC Account:

As per Section 72 of the Companies Acl, 2017 every existing listed company shall be required to replace iis
physical shares with book-entry form in @ manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the
Commission, within a perod not exceeding four years from the commencement of the Act, i.e., May 30, 2017,
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The Shareholders having physical shareholding are encouraged to convert their shares held in Physical
Form into Book Entry Form as soon as possible. You may contact your Broker, a PSX Member, CDC
Participant, or CDC Investor Account Service fo assist you in opening a2 CDS Accourtt and subsequent
induction ofthe physical shares into Book Entry Form.

Should you need any further information or clarification, please feel free to contact THK Associates {Private)
Limited on Tel# 02 1-35310191-96 oremail at infoi@thk com.pk

Unclaimed Dividend:

Shareholders, who by any reasan, could not claim their dividends / shares, if any, are advised fo cantact our
Share Registrar to collect / enquire about theirundaimed dividend/shares, ifany.

In compliance with Section 244 ofthe Companies Act, 2017, after having completed the stipulated procedure,
all such dividend outstanding for a period of 3 years or more from the dale due and payable shall be deposited
to the Federal Government in case of unclaimed dividend and in case of shares, shall be delivered to the
SECE

Change of Address:

The members are also requested o notify change in their address, if any, to our Share Registrar / Transfer
Agent, M/s THK Associates (Provate) Limited, 1stFloor, 40-C, Block-6, PE.C_H.5, KARACHI-75400.

STATEMENT W/S 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017, WITH RESPECT TO SPECIAL BUSINESS AS
CONDUCTEDIN THE NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON OCTOBER 28, 2024.

INCREASEIN THEAUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
The share capital of the company is being ncreased lo cater for any fulure need of issue of capital.

The following resolution will be proposed at the meeting o be passed as Spedial Resolufion, with or without
modification, addition(s) ar deletion(s), as recommended by the Beard of Directors:

Resalved that the authorized Share Capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from Rs. 500 million
toRs. 1 billion by addition of 50 million ordinary shares of Rs_ 10/~ each.

Further Rezolved that alterations in clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be made as
under:

The figure and words "Rs. 500,000,000/~ (Rupeses Five Hundred Million Only) divided inta 50,000,000 shall
be replaced with the figure and words “Rs. 1,000,000,000~ (Rupees One Billion Only) divided into
100,000,000"

Further Resoived that alterations in clause 7 of Chapter Ill of the Articles of Association of the Company be
made as under:

The figure and words “Rs. 500,000,000/~ (Rupees Five Hundred Miliion Only) divided into 50,000,000" shall
be replaced with the figure and words “Rs. 1,000,000.000/~ (Rupees One Billion Only) divided info
100,000,000

Clause 7 of the Articles of Association of the Company will read as under:

7. The Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,000,000,000/ (Rs. One Share Capitsl
billion Only) divided inta 100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10/~
each. The company shall have powers fo Increase or reduce the
capital of Company and to divide the shares in the for the time being
into several classes. The nghts as between various classes of
ordinary shares, is any as to profits, voles and other benefits shall
be sirictly proporfionate to the pald-up value of shares

& copy of the Memarandum and Arficles of Association of the Company is avallable at the Company's
Regislered Office forinspection during working hours.

Thedirectors of the Company do not have any interestin the special resolufion that would require disclosure.

)
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW REPORT

The politico-economic environment took a bated breath during the second half of the financial year
as some of the important milestones of much delayed national eleclions and eagerly awaited
transfer of power to elecled representatives took place in an otherwise tumultuous year under
review. The new coalition governmen! took the reins of power and promplly renegotiated an IMF
package which had been in abeyance during the transition period of the Care-taker dispensation.
All things considered, the macro-economic conditions started taking a tum for the better as
inflation showed clear signs of receding and hope for interest rate descent became visible for the
future. The conflict in the middle-east region, along with the unending Ukraine war, continued to
castits shadow on logistics and kept prices of commeodities escalated, particularly crude oil prices.

F Of Lrsuliry FET Bsilivn & Frobems

Your company's managemenl grappled with these challenges, and despite a disappointing Q3
which exacerbated its losses, a motivaled senior management team made strenuous efforts at
sales and production and, | am pleased to confirm, was able to reverse the 9-months losses
whereby the company posted its highest ever profit after tax (PAT) of ils history to date. Under the
watchful guidance of the Board of directors, your company remained diligent and adhered to the
high standards of corporate govemance as meetings of the Boards' committees and the Board
were held regularly to take stock of the changing and challenging landscape and apply suitable
remedies.

The company's well-defined management SOPs were regularly followed and good governance
practices were conlinually advised and adhered to for the larger benefil of all stakeholders.
Transparency and robust debate and discussion on the Board has been a vital part of the
company's culture and value system. This has always stood your company in good stead and | am
confident that it will define EcoPack as an outstanding outlier in its sector of industry, as we
progress ahead toward higher growth and profitability

| am pleased to report that the Civil Suit No.1954 of 2022 filed by the incumbent CEQ of the
company at the Honorable Sindh High Court (SHC) against the company and others, has been
withdrawn by the CEO on September 16, 2024, and an order of withdrawal of Suit has been
passed by the Honorable SHC on the same date.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to commend the Management of the company for
its positive approach and endeavors to achieve a new milestone inits financial results.

%ﬁw

Asad Ali Sheikh
Karachi Chairman of the Board of Directors
Seplember 27, 2024 EcoPack Limited.
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Eco Pack Ltd
DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors of EcoPack Limited is pleased to present its Directors’ Report and the

audited annual financial statements along with the Auditors Report thereon, for the financial year
ended June 30, 2024;

OVERVIEW

Despite the conlinuing high inflationary environment and adverse macro-economic challenges
faced by the country throughout the outgoing FY 2024, your company was able to reverse the
losses incurred during the first 9-months which were especially exacerbated in the penultimate
3QFY24. The last guarter of the year comprising the peak summer months, however, witnessed
high production and sales as both inflation and interes! rates began a gradual descent from the
historic highs seen in the earlier part of the year under review.

Your company's management, under the guidance of its board, took up the challenge and made
strenuous all-round efforts to enhance production and sales of its products, while sensibly
mitigating costs and rationalizing prices to achieve a much-needed turmaround in profitability. With
the help of strong botlle sales in the 4th quarter mainly, your company was able to post a "profit
after tax' (PAT) of Rs. 128.9 million for the year, thereby reversing the earlier 2-month 'loss after tax’
of Rs 30.1 million—a sharp swing in profit of over Rs 159 million. Your management was, however,
very proactive and diligent in ensuring considerable cost-cutting in expenses and suitable
adjustments in prices on account of justifiable price increases to ameliorate the runaway inflation.
This was necessary to cover the exponential rise in interest rates, electricity rates and truck-freight
charges, among other COGS increments such as manpower salanes and minimum wagss, elc.,
impacting itin the outgoing financial year.




SALES & FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Report| prpual2024

ASummarnzed Profil & Loss slatemenl for the year ended June 30, 2024 is hereby appended below:

PKR in million except EPS FY 2024 FY 2023
Gross Revenue 7,333 6,604
Nel Revenus 6,212 5,689
Goss Profil Tis 580
GP a= % of Nel Revenue 12% 10%
Operating Profi 455 25
EBITDA 636 A4
Net Profit 129 40
Eamings Per Share (PKR) 2.67 .83

We are pleased to apprise you that we have achieved the highest ever topline revenue of
EcoPack's history in FY2024. Sales revenue increased by 9% from Rs. 5.7 billion lo Rs. 6.2 billion
as compared fo last year. The major factors of this significant growth are: (1) the enhanced sales
volumes of bottles by 17% as compared to the FY 2023 and {ii) enhanced sale pncing to mitigate
and absorb various cost push factors. Accordingly, production volumes also increased, thersby,
enhancing capacity utilization o an all-time high of 67% in Bottles from 57% last year and 65% in
Preforms from 59% last year. Besides other cost escalating faclors, electnicity costs also
substantially increased by 36% in per unit terms, i.e., an increase from Rs. 32.01/unit to Rs.
43 64/unit. Despite the tough economic conditions in Pakistan, and huge inflationary headwinds,

i

i
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Eco Pack Ltd

your management team has succeeded in passing these cost push factors in a positive trajectory.
Despite turbulent economic conditions in Pakistan, your company succeeded in achieving a gross
profit of Rs. 775.3 million against a gross profit of Rs. 579.6 million YoY, witnessing a substantial
growth of 34%. Similarly, Operating Profit reflects a growth of 53% i.e., an increase of Rs. 160.4
million from Rs. 304.8 million last year to Rs. 465.3 million during the year under review.

Financial charges increased from Rs. 223.8 million to Rs, 242.5 million, an increase of 8%, mainly
on account of enhanced business aclivity and the commensurate additional working capital
utilized during the year. Despite such higher utilization of working capital due to increased activity
and comparatively higher cost of raw and packing matenals, the financial cost was partially
controlled due to efficient management of working capital finance. The SBP 'discount rate’
remained high as compared to FY23, leading to higher interest rates in the year under review.
Average three-month KIBOR increased from 19.04% last year to 21.85% during FY24, an
increase of 15%.

Profitbefore tax (PBT) has beenrecorded at Rs. 222.7 million against a PBT of Rs. 80.9 million last
year, anincrease of 175%, i.e., improvement of Rs. 141.7 million. Accordingly, we have achieved a
Profit after tax (PAT) of Rs. 128.9 million against a PAT of Rs. 40.1 million last year. This is the
highest ever PAT result attained in the history of the company.

Earnings per share (basic and diluted) for FY24 are Rs, 2.67 per share against earnings per share
of Rs. 0.83 per share for the previous corresponding year.
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

As inflation is widely expected to decrease on the back of lower anticipated interest rates, as well
as a declining trend in crude oil prices internationally, the purchasing power of the mass
consumers is likely to improve. Consequently, consumption of soft-drinks and bottled water is
expecled to grow significantly in a country with long summers and a rapidly rising young and
mobile population, eager to guench its thirst. Hence, significant expansions are currently
underway to augment the filling capacities of plants of both intemational and national companies
and brands.

Your company too, needs to monitor and keep abreas! of this growth challenge by evaluating
suitable investments in its production capacity and output, fo cater to both current and new
customers in a fast-expanding F&B industry.

Such timely and well considered steps will ensure its leadership in key profitable segments of a
robust and dynamic, growth-oriented beverage industry.

Your company is also seriously exploring alternate measures to reduce significant increases in
energy costs, as well as finding solutions for cheaper packing materials and cost-effective
logistics. These are essential targels in order to remain cost competitive as customers look for
growth by keeping their retail prices affordable for consumers.
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RISKS

Macro-economic uncertainty and political instability in the country continue to be the key concerns
for businesses and consumers alike. While the rate of inflation is coming down in tandem with
bank interest rates, devaluation of the PKR against hard currencies has an inherent inflationary
driver, which could compel companies (o increase prices of their products and services. This could
in turn erode the purchasing power of the general public and impact consumption adversely.

Conflict in the middle-easlemn region has the potential to escalate and disrupt logistics & shipping
rates, as well as add volatility to crude oil prices. Since petroleum products are the country’s single
biggest import, such an eventuality can spell adverse consequences on Pakistan's economy
which is trying to make a brave recovery despite multiple challenges on various fronts. It is
imperative for all stakeholders to reach a minimum consensus to ensure stability and adherence to
good governance for a critical and urgent econamic revival.

OTHER MATTERS
Suit No.1954 of 2022 at Sindh High Caurt:

The instant suit was filed by Mr. Hussain Jamil (the incumbent Chief Executive Officer of the
Company) against the Company and others before the Honorable High Court of Sindh ("SHC”).
Through this suit, Mr. Jamil, inter alia, challenged his alleged illegal removal as the Chief Executive
Officer of the Company and vialations of takeover laws by certain persons. The suit was, however,
withdrawn by Mr. Jamil on September 16, 2024, and an order regarding the withdrawal was
passed by the SHC on the same date.

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

) 9

\
ASAD ALI SHEIKH HUSSAIN JAMIL
DIRECTOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

September 27, 2024

E
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ANNEXURE "A"

TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
"SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE:
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2018
Aszcits employed:
Property. plant and equipmen 1,514,771 1.548.258 1424 031 1,336,883 1408042 14268872
intangibles and ofhers 17,650 17484 17,086 17,500 18314 38,973
Cumant Assels 1,429,543 1,410,539 1,060,720 78T 402 E48.567 1,067,725
2,561,564 Zgiﬁ.m 2501 807 2.141 7BS 2074503 ZE31 570
Assots financod by:
Sharehoidess’ equity including
revaluation surplus 1,296,548 1,175,341 1,037,053 830,068 804,629 a0r ez
Long term finances 57.402 105,670 153.053 247 214 28T AT6 267 303
Employes benofits 54 081 43,738 33418 3.9 104 EB4 126,556
Deffesed Liohifitics 51.681 33,781 18497 24 2597 52434 128234
Shoet term finances 1,115403 1,160,004 T8L4T3 TI0aar 583,116 834636
Other current kabifiies 386,849 477 B 481,403 215,360 242 384 205,873
2,961,964 25978282 2,501,887 2.141.785 2074923 2,531,570
Profit & Lass:
Saies E.212186 5,689 4493 5025 212 3,100 BED 3,053 047 4074873
Cost of Sales 5436972 5,109 BA2 4,457,954 2731 442 2,833,957 3,840,879
Gross Profit T75.264 57a.611 563,258 369247 219,990 433,504
Opermfing expenses 300,958 T4, 745 2495 150 210,085 207,658 198,075
Opermting profit 465,306 304 886 288108 158,162 12,332 235914
Financial charges 742 551 273870 122,390 92,859 157213 127 0648
Net proim / (less) before taxation 222,755 80,898 145,718 66,503 (144.881) 108,831
Taxation 93,812 40,853 45,539 20,389 (41,181 34 020
Nt proifit / (loss) oiter taxstion 128,343 40,143 100,172 46,114 (103,700 74 811
Other comprohaensive incoma
and Transaclions with ownors
Other comprehensive income {7,716} 104,125 80,805 (674} 18,247 {305)
Bomis shams 0% 0% 15% 10% 0% 10%
Cash dividend 15% 0% 0% 0% 0% 5ok
Key Financial Ratios:
Gross profit 12.48% 10.18% 1121% 11.91% T20% 10.65%
Operating profit 7.49% 5 38% 5.34% 513% 0.40% 5.79%
Profit before fax fo net sakes 3.59% 1.42%: 2.90% 2.14% A T4% 268
Fetum on capital employed 31.88% 22.44%, 21.69% 13.77% 0.09% 16:48%
Foed sssets wwmover (fimes) 4.05 363 340 273 214 278
Dbt eqmtjr rofin 11:89 1387 24:76 33:67 3654 AT
Cument miio 0.az 085 G882 077 o.70 .87
Eamings per share 267 053 238 1.21 (272) 1.96
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ANNEXURE "B"

TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES

1.

The financial stalemenls prepared by the managemen! presenl fairly ils stale of affairs, the resulls
of its operations, cash-flows, and changes in equity.

2. Proper books ol accounts have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies have bean consistenlly applied in preparation of the financial
slatements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. International financial reporiing standards, as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in
preparation of financial slatements and any departure there-from has been adequalely disclosed
and explained.

5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monilored.

B. There are no significant doubls on the Company's ability lo conlinue as a going concerm.

I. There has been no departure from the best practice of corporale governance, as delailed in the
listing regulations.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

% Key operating and financial data for the last six years in surmmarized form is allached with the
directors’ reporl asAnnexure “A".

2 There are no oulstanding statutory payments on account of taxes, levies and charges except of
normal and rouline nature.

3. The company operales a conlributory providen! funded scheme for its management employees
and defined benefit graluity funded scheme for its non-management employees. The value of
investimenlts as at June 30, 2024 are as follows:

o Provident Fund Rs. 17.65 million ® Graluity Fund Rs. 0.62 million

4, The Company's business aclivities have no apparent negative impacts an the environment

5, In respect of "Corporale Social Responsibility” (CSR), please refer nole No. 32 of the financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2024

B. The Board of Directors in its meeting held on Seplember 27, 2024 is pleased lo recommend the
payment of Cash Dividend for the year ended June 30, 2024 subject to approval by shareholders of
the Company al the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

T The Composition of Board is as follows:

a. Male : 05
b. Female : 02
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8.

10.

The composilion of Board is as follows:
a) Independent Directors

(1)Mr.Ameen Jan {2) Mr. Zohair Ashir
b) Non-executive Directors
(1) Mr. Asad Ali Sheikh (2) Mr. Ali Jamil

(c) Executive Director
Mr. Hussain Jamil (Chief Executive Officer)

(d) Female Directors
(1) Ms. Sonya Jamil (Non-Executive Director)

(2) Ms. Laila Jamil (Non-Executive Direclor)

Board has approved the Ramuneration Policy of Direclors; significant fealures are as follows:

° The Board ol Directors ("BOD") shall, from lime lo lime, determine and approve the

remuneration of the members of the BOD for altending Board Meetings. Such level of

remuneration shall be appropriate and commensurate with the level of responsibility and
expertise offered by the members of the BOD and shall be aimed at altracting and retaining
members needed lo govern the Company successiully and creating value addition.

Mo single member of the BOD shall determine his/her own remuneration,

° The fee is paid lo Directors (independent and non-executive) for attending the Board and
Committee meatings and the same has been approved by the Board. They are also entilled
lo ebtain reimbursemenl of expenses incurred on account of boarding, lodging, and
travelling lo altend such meelings. The tolal amount of money paid 1o the Direclors during
the year is indicaled in note No. 44 of the altached financial statemenls.

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

A 1) Audit Committee (Prevailing)
(1 Mr. Ameen Jan - Chairman
(2) Mr. Asad Ali Sheikh - Member
(3) Mr. Ali Jamil - Member
(4) Ms. Sanya Jamil - Member
A.2) Audit Committee (Former)
{1 Mr. Ameen Jan - Chairman
{2) Mr. Arif Ahmed Siddiqui - Member
{(3) Mr. Omer Tarig - Member
(4) Ms. Sonya Jamil - Member
B.1) Human Resource and Remuneration (HR & R) Committee (Prevailing)

(1) Mr. Zohair Ashir - Chairman
(2) Mr. Hussain Jamil - Member
(3) Mr. Ameen Jan - Member
(4) Ms. Sonya Jamil - Member
(5)  Ms. Laila Jamil = Mamber
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Human Resource and Remuneration (HR & R) Committee (Former)

(1) Mr. Junaid Hameed Dagia - Chairman
(2) Mr. Arif Ahmed Siddiqui - Member
{3) Mr. Omer Tarig - Member
(4) Ms. Sonya Jamil - Member

During the year, 06 board of Directors, 06 Audit Commiltee & 05 HR & Remuneration Commities
Meetings were held, and the altendance of each direclor is given below:

AA)

A2)

B.1)

B.2)

c.1)

c.2)

Board of Directors Meetings (Prevailing):-
The prevailing direclors did not hold any meeting in the FY24 as the new Board was formed
after the year-end date.

Board of Directors Meetings (Former):-
Name of Direclors No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Muhammad Kamran Nasir
Mr. Hussain Jamil

Mr. Ameen Jan

Mr. Junaid Hameed Dagia

Mr. Omer Tarig

Mr. Arif Ahmed Siddiqui

Ms. Sonya Jamil

S8BRER B

Audit Committee Meetings (Prevailing):-

The prevailing commitlee members did nol hold any meeting in the FY24 as they were
appointed after the year-end date.

Audit Committee Meetings (Former}):-

Name of Members No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Ameen Jan 06
Mr. Arif Ahmed Siddiqui 06
Mr. Omer Tarig 06
Ms. Sonya Jamil 06

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee Meetings (Prevailing).-

The prevailing committee members did nol hold any meeling in the FY24 as they were
appointed after the year-end date.

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee Meetings (Former):-

Name of Members No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Junaid Hameed Dagia 05
Mr. Arif Ahmed Siddiqui 05
Mr. Omer Tarig 05
Ms. Sanya Jamil 05
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12. Trading of shares by Directors, Spouse ol a Direclor, Chiel Executive Officer, Chie! Financial
Officer & Secrelary of the Company during the year 2023-2024 is as under:

Name Designation No. of Shares
Acquired / (Sold)
Mr. Asad Ali Sheikh Direclor Nil
Mr. Zohair Ashir Direclor Nil
Mr. Muhammad Kamran Nasir Direclor Nil
Mr. Hussain Jamil Chiel Executive Officer Nil
Mrs. Deborah Jamil Spouse (Chiel Executive Officer) Nil
Mr. Ameen Jan Direclor Nil
Mr. Ali Jamil Director Nil
Ms. Laila Jamil Director Nil
Mr. Junaid Hameed Dagia Director Nil
Mr. Omer Tarig Direclor Nil
Mr. Arif Ahmed Siddiqui Direclor Nil
Ms. Sanya Jamil Direclor Nil
Mr. Muhammed Ali Adil Chiel Financial Officer Nil
Mr. Ali Abdullah Company Secrelary Nil

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL CHANGES:

During the year 2023-2024, Mr. Awais Imdad resigned as the Company Secretary & Head of Internal Audit
and was replaced by Mr. AliAbdullah as the new Company Secretary & Head of Internal Audit.

BOARD CHANGES:

There were no changes in the composition of the Board during the year 2023-2024. However, post year-
end, four of the directors resigned from their position and new directors were co-opted to Till the casual
vacancy(ies) crealed by the resigning directors.

AUDITORS:

Auditors M/s A, F. Fergusen & Ce., Chartered Accountanis were appointed as auditors for the year ended
June 30, 2024. The Beard of Directors recommendead the suggestion of the Audit Committee, to the 33rd
AGM, for the appointment of M/s A. F. Ferguson & Co. Chartered Accountants as Auditors of the Company
for the year ending June 30, 2025.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

) -

ASAD ALI SHEIKH HUSSAIN JAMIL
DIRECTOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
September 27, 2024
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ANNEXURE -C
PATTERN OF SHARE HOLDING AS AT JUNE 30, 2024
Serial No. Of Sharehelding Totzal Shares Held Percentage
No Shareholders ' %
From To

1 314 1 100 9,899 0.02%
2 614 101 500 169,388 0.35%
3 416 501 1000 279,190 0.58%
4 687 1001 5000 1,647,874 3.41%
5 89 5001 10000 584,181 1.21%
6 38 10001 15000 473,390 0.98%
7 20 15001 20000 347,435 0.72%
8 3 20001 25000 68,531 0.14%
9 7 25001 30000 193,564 0.40%
10 5 30001 35000 162,348 0.34%
11 5 35001 40000 187,953 0.39%
1z 2 40001 45000 B6393 0.18%
13 2 45001 50000 94,557 0.20%
14 1 60001 65000 70,000 0.15%
15 1 70001 75000 70,150 0.15%
16 1 85001 20000 90,304 0.19%
17 1 100001 105000 97,000 0.20%
i8 1 150001 155000 101,200 D.21%
19 1 190001 195000 151,800 0.31%
20 1 215001 220000 215,728 0.45%
21 1 250001 255000 253,460 0.53%
22 1 450001 A550000 454,250 0.94%
23 1 580001 585000 580,112 1.20%
24 1 £15001 620000 617,377 1.28%
25 1 1735001 1740000 1,738,225 3.60%
26 1 2215001 2220000 2,215,590 4.59%
27 1 2850001 2855000 2,832,352 5.87%
28 1 2970001 2975000 2,972,333 6.16%
29 1 3055001 3060000 3,056,700 6.33%
30 1 3560001 3565000 3,564,298 7.39%
31 1 4620001 4625000 4,624,150 9.58%
32 3 4620001  A715000 14,145,000 29.31%
33 1 6100001 6105000 6,103,625 12.65%

2224 Total Shares Held 48,258,417 100.00%
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

S.NO

5

Name

Directors, Chief Exeariive Officer, and their
Spouse and Minor Children:-

Mr. Hussain Jamil

Mrs. Deborahdamil

Mrs. Sonya Jamil

Mr. Ameen lan

Mr. Mubammad Kamran Nasir

Mr. Muhammad Junaid Hemeed Dapia
Mr.anf Ahmed Siddigui

Mr. Dmer Tarig

Sub-Total:

Associated Companies, Undertakings and related parties

NIT AND ICP

M5, tnvestment Corporation Of Pakistan
National Bank of pakistan Trustee Wing, Head Office
Sub-Total:

Banks, Development Financial Institutions & Non
Banking Financial Institutions:-

Mational Development Fin Corp.lnvestor
PRUDENTIAL STOCK FUND LTD. [(03364)
PRUDENTIAL STOCK FUMND LTO.

Margalla Financial (Private) Limited
Sub-Total:

Inzurance Companiss

Modarabas And Mutual Funds:-

First Equity Modaraba
Sub-Total:

Numberof  Total Shares Percenlage
Share Holders Held

1 8.319,215 17.239%
1 10,774 0.022%
1 B449 0.001%
1 575 0.001%
1 575 0.001%
1 2,875 0.006%
1 575 0.001%
1 3,056,700 6.334%
8 | 11391938 | 23.606%]
NiL NIL 0.00%
i 194 0.000%
1 495 0.001%
2 | 6583 0.001%|
1 14,543 0.030%
1 215,728 0.447%
1 24,807 0.051%
i 20,000 0.041%
4 | 274,928 | 0.570%|
NIL NIL 0.00%
a6, 0057 0.095%
| 46,057 | 0.095%|




CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

SMHO

Share holding 10% or more voting interest
Haresain il

Total

General Public

bocal - frafrveduats
Sub-Total:

Foreien investons-

PSS Soprmusrs Mo (Far Ezstl Linited
Sub-Totak:

Othars

M= Froedam Erterprise (Put) Lid

By, faslan Razague Secoriiies [Sm-Pyt)
Fikree'S (i) Lisd

Pridential Securities Limited

L5E Cajabtal Limites]

Maple: Leaf Capitif Lirmited
Mustharrmsd Adlored Madeiom Secimtios {Sme-Pvt)
Federal Board OF Rovenue

A Prosparity (Pwl) B,

Capits] Fimmancial Services (PvL) Lid
MWAAMN Securstios [Fvt) Limited

MRA Secarities Limited - M

Drawerird Equitties Livniled- gl

Mullifine Securities Limited - MF

W5 Securities (Private] Limited

NCC - Pro Settlement delivery scoount
High Lind Serurities [Private) Himod
Surmya Bodders & Devetopers

Crostyy Paksitan (Prvate) Limited
Eastern Express Company (Privite) Limited
Sub-Totak: '

Grand Total:
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Numberof  Total Shares Parcontage
Share Holdors Hald
1 #2161 17 738%,
1 ga1921s|  17.239%|
2185 21,762,665 A5111%
2.186 21,769,685 | a5 111%|
1 12943 0 GTT
1 12543  ooz7s|
i 5,321 0.011%
i 2737 0.005%
1 33350 AN,
2 1,251 Q00I%
i 31110 AN,
1 | {1 00
1 1pa3 th oo,
1 580,112 1.207%
i 14 0, 0o0%,
i 7.590 0.016%
1 03 A0
i 3500 007
2 1130 QoI
1 10,000 ils7hL ]
1 1450 th O,
i 18,500 0,038,
i 1000 0.002%
1 A, 715000 9. 77i%
| A, 524 150 5.0
1 4,715 000 o TN,
2 14,762,177 | 30.590%)
2,724 48,355,417 | 100%|
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REVIEW REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ECOPACK LIMITED
REVIEW REPORT ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN
LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Slatement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2018 (lhe Regulations) prepared by the Board of Direclors of Ecopack Limited, (the
Company) for the year ended June 30, 2024, in accordance with the requiremenis of regulation 36 of the
Regulalions

The responsibility Tor compliance with the Regulabons is thal of the Board of Direclors of the Company. Our
respansibility is lo review whether the Siatement of Compliance reflects the status of lhe Company’s compliance
with the prowvisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the
requirements of the Regulations. Areview is limited primarily to inquiries of ihe Company’s personnel and review
of vanous documenis prepared by the Company to comply with the Reguiations.

As a part of our audit of the financial stalements we are required (o oblain an understanding of the accounting
and infernal control syslems sufficient Lo plan the audil and develop an effeclive audil approach. We are nol
required to consider whather the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or
to form an opinion on the effecliveness of such inlernal controls, the Company's corporale governance
procedures and risks. '

The Regulations require the Company o place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Commiliee, place before the Board of Cireclors for their review and approval, its related parly transaclions.
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement lo the extent of the approval of the
related party iransactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come o our allenbion which causes us 1o befieve thal the Siatement of
Comipliance does nol approprately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained inlhe Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024

Further, we draw altention to following instances of non-compliances to the annexed Statement of Compliance
with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations. 2019.

s. Paragraph Description
MNo. reference

(1) 18 Certain direciors did nol confirm that they do nol serve on more than seven
boards ol lisled companies.

(i) 18 The Company did not send minutes of the Audil commitiee meetings held during
the year to the Board of Directors.

i) 19 The Company did nol send the nolices and agenda for the 135th meeling of the
Board of Gireclors seven days belore the meeting.

(v} 18 The Company did nol circulate the Minules of the 138th meeling of the Board of
Direclors within fourteen days afler the mesting.

{v) 19 The Company does nol have an Environmental, Social and Govemnance Policy.

{wi) 18 The Board did nol perform evaluation of board of direclors as per the
requiremernits of Regulation.

A.F.Ferguson & Co.
Charlered Accountants
Islamabad

Dale: Seplember30, 2024
UDIN: CR2024100830gEjpCWZK
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
WITH LISTED COMPANIES

(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Name of Company . EcoPack Limited
Year Ending F June 30, 2024
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

The total number of Directors are seven as per the following:

a Male 2 06
b. Female : 01
The composition of the Board is as follows:
Category MNames
Independent Director Mr. Ameen Jan
Mr. M. Junaid Hameed Dagia
Non-executive Director Mr. Muhammiad Kamran Nasir
Mr. Omer Tarig
Mr. Anf Abmed Siddigul
Executive Director Mr. Hussain Jamil (Chief Executive Officer)
Female Director Ms. Sanya Jamil (Non-executive Director)

“The Company befieves that having two sfected independent directars with requisite compefernicies, skills,
knowledge and experience is adequale lo exercise independence in decision making within the Board hence,
appointment of a thind independent director is nol wamantad.

Three of the company’s directors have condfirmed in writing that none of them serves as a director of more than
saven listed companies, including this company. However, no written confirmation has been received from
the remaining four directors.

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
dizsseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures..

The Board has developad a vision [ mission statement, overall corporate sirategy and significant policies of
the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particutars of the significant policies. along with
their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
the Board / Shareholders, as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and
these Regulations. The accounts of the company are approved by the Board and filed in accordance with the
rules and regulations of the regulatory authorities.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the former Chaimman for the year 2023-24. The Board has
complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board exceptthe instances menticned in paragraph 18 and 19

The Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors in accordance with
the Act and these Regulations.

Out of seven Directors, three of the Directors of the Company have obtalned certification under Directors'
Training Program in pravious years and whereas none of the Directors attended Directors’ Training Program
in the current year. IL s perinent to note that all Directors of the Company hold qualifications and relevant
expearience on the Board which deem them suitable for holding the office of directorship of the company and
steps ane being taken o enable the remaining directors o undergo the Directors' Training Program.

The Board has previously approved the appainiment of the Chief Financial Officer, Company Searetary and
Head of Internal Audit including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
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11.

12.

13

14,

15,

16,

17.

18,

with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Exeautive Officer duly endorsed the financlal statemenis before approval of
the Board.

The Board has formed Committees comprising of members given below:

Audit Committes HR and Remuneration Committes

Mr. Ameen Jan (Chairman) Mr. M. Junaid Hameed Dagia (Chaimman)
Mr. Arif Ahmed Siddiqui Mr. Arif Ahmed Siddiqui

Mr. Omer Tarig Mr. Omer Tarig

Ms. Sonya Jamil Ms. Sonya Jamil

The terms of reference of the aforesaid Commitiees have been formed, documented, and advised to the
Commitiees for Compliance.

Thefrequency of meetings ofthe Commitiees were as perfollowing:

a) Audit Committee —including quarterly- 6 meetings hield during the year.
B) HR and Remuneration Commitiee —on required basis - Smeetings held during the year.

The Board has previously sel up an effective internal audit funclion which is considered suitably qualified and
experienced forthe purpase and conversant with the palicies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfaciory rating under
the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of Pakistan and registered with
Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their pariners are in compliance with Inlemational
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Charlered
Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the pariners of the firm involved in the audit are not a cloze relative
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer, Mead of Intermal Audit, Company Secretary or Direclors of the Company,

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have nol been appointed lo provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, these reguiations or any other regulatary requirement and the Auditors
have confirmed thatthey have observed |FAC guidelines in this regard.

Management confirms that all requirements of reguiations 3, 6, 7, 8,27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have
been complied with except forthe below mentioned non-compliances:

Mandatory requirement Reg.No. Explanation
Declaration from the Director: Mo Director Three of the company's directors have
shall be elected or nominated or hold officeasa confirmed in writing that none of them serves as
director of a listed company including as an a director of more fan seven listed companies,
allemate direcior of more than seven listed 3 including this company. However, no written
companies simultaneously. However, only canfirmalien has been received from the
three directors oul of seven direciors have remaining four diractors
diven confirmation in this respect to the
company.
Audit Committee: The Company Is required to The synopsis of the proceedings at the Audit
circulate the minutes of Audit Committes to all Committee are communicated to the Baard in
its members and Directors prior to the nesxt every subsequent meeting of the Beard of
mesting of the Board. in case a synopsis of the Directors. The managemant has been strictly
proceedings have been communicated by the advised to ensure compliance in future.
company is still reguired 1o circulate the minuies
of Audit Committee slong with the minutes of
the meefing of the Board. Howeaver, during fhe
year, the minutes of the Audit Commiltiee
meating were sent only to the members of the
Audit Committes.
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18, Explanations for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are
below.

Mon-mandstory requirement Reg.No. Explanation
Responsibilities of the Board and its The Direclors have deferred the evaluation of
members: The Baard of Directors was required Board of Directors lo alater date.
fo perform evaluation of Board of Directors | 10(3)
annually, However, no annual evaluation was (v)
perimed during the year.

Responsibilities of the Board and its The management has been advised o develop
members: The Company does nol have | 10(4) | Environmental Social Governance Policy and
Environmental Social Governance (ESG)| (xiv) | seek the Board's approval for their
palicy. implemantation.
Agenda and discussioninmeetings: T he The 135th Meeting of the Board was an
Management was unable o Send the Notices emergent meating where non-financial matters
and Agenda for the 135th mesting of Board of | 11(2) | of the company were discussed. However, the
Directors seven days prior o the meeating. Notice and Agenda was duly disseminaled to

the Board thres days before the meeting.
Minutes of meeting: Ecopack was unable o The minutes were circulated with a delay of one
Send the Minutes of the meeting of 138th Beard 12(1) (01) day. The company secrelary has been
of Directors mesting within 14 days from the advised to adhere o the timelines of circulating
date ofthe meeting. thie minuies to the Board with greater caution.
Momination Committee: The Board may By virtue of the size & structure of the Board, the
consiifute a separate committes, designated as need for the Nomination Committee has not
the nomination committee, of such number and 20(1) been observed as the Board effectively
classof diractors, as it may deem appropriate in discharges all the responsibilities of Nomination
its crcumsiances. Committee as recommended by the

Reguiations.
Risk Management Committee: The Board Hisk management and fts mitigants including
may canstitute the Risk Management monitoring and review of all material controls
Committes, of such number and class of are duly addressed by the Board itself and
directors, as it may deem appropriate in its 30(1) through its Audit Committee. EcoPack also has
circumsiances, to carry out a review of a8 duly approved Risk Management and
effectivenass of risk management procedures Mitigafion Policy in this regard. Hence, the need
and present areport to the Board. fora discrete Risk Management Committes has

notbeen observed.

o
Asad Ali Sheikh
September 27, 2024 Chairman
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ECOPACK LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Ecopack Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement
of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the statement of profit or loss and the siatement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash fiows for the year then ended, and notes o the
financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policy information and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to  the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In aur apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the slatement of
financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017), in the manner so required and respeciively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at
June 30, 2024 and of the profitand other comprehensive income, the changes in eguity and its cash flows for the year
thenended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
responsibilites under those slandards are further descnbed in the Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the
Financial Staternents saction of our reporl. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Intemational
Ethics Standards Board for Acoouniants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accournitants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountanits of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibiliies in accordance

witi the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
OUr opirioT.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters hal, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statemeants of the current period. This matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
stalements as a whole, and in forming ouropinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion an this matter.

Following Is the key audit matters:

S.No. Key Audit Maiter How the matter was addressed in our audit

i) Revenue recognition Owur audit procedures in relation to the matter, amongst
(Refer noles 4.19 and 28 fo the financial others, included:
stafements) o Undersioed and evalualed management conirols

The any is engaged in the produdtion and over revenue and checked their validation;

sale of preforms and botiles in local markets. The e Performed verification of sample of revenue

Company recognized gross revenue of Rs transactions with underlying documentation

7,333,128 thousand from the sales of preforms including dispatch documents and sales invoices,

gfnd bottles ;Lm:al rnﬂrlkeL Dmmg;mﬂ'ba Iayz:ar, price e Performed cut-off procedures on sample basis to
pres Al ensure revenue has been recegnised in the

We considered revenue recognition as a key audit comect penod;

THRAGE. e tﬂ revernue heing one: of tha. key ® Checked on a sample basis, approval of sales

performance indicators of the Company, large prices by the appropriate authority:

number of revenue frapsactions with a large ;

number of customers in various geographical @ Performed analytical procedures to analyse
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locations, inherent risk of material misstatement variation in the price and quantily sold during the
and significant increase in revenue from last year, year; and

® Assessed the appropriateness of disclosures
made in the financial statemenis related to
TEVENUE,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The otherinformation compnses the information included in the
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon.

Cur opinion an the financial statements does not cover the aother information and we do not and will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respansibility s to read the other informafion and, in doing
so, consider whether the ather information is matenally inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of finandal
statements that are free from miaterial misstatement, whether due tofraud oremor.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless managemenl either intends lo liguidate the Company or Io cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative bul to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are o ablain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whaole are free fram
material misstatement, whether due lo fratd or error, and to issue an auditar's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis nota guarantee that an audit conducted in accardance with
I15As as applicable in Pakistan will always detect 3 matenal missiatement when it exists. Misstaternents can anise from
fraud or error and are considerad materal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken an the basis of these financial statements.

Az partof an auditin accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughoutthe audit. We also;

® |dentify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statemants, whether due lo fraud or
error, deslgn and perform audil procedures responsive to those risks, and obiain sudit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatemeant
resulting from fraud is higher than for cne resulting from emar, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, orthe overide of intemal control.

® Obtain an understanding of infermal control relevant to the audit in order to design audil procedures that are
appropriate in the circumsiances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe
Company's intermal conirol,

® [Cyaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
andrelated disclosures made by management.

#® Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based
on the audil evidence abtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or canditions that may

=)
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cast significant doubt an the Company's abllity to continue as a going concam. |f we conclude that a matenial
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclussions are based

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condifions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going coneem.

# Evaluate the overall presentation; structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whather the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We commumnicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies inintemal control that we idenfify during our
audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with retevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all retationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bearonourindependence, and where applicable. retated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current pericd and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matiers in ourauditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in exiremely rare cicumstances, we determine that a matier should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based onour audit, we further report that in cur opinion:

a) properbocks of account have been kapt by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of
2017);

b) the siatement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in eguity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of accolnt and retums;

¢} invesimenis made, expenditure incurmed and guaraniees extended during the year were for the purpose
of the Company's business; and

d) nazakatwas deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).
The engagement pariner on the auditresulting inthis independent audifor's report is Mr. JehanZeb Amin.

A_F.Ferguson & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Istamabad

Date: Sepiember 30, 2024
UDIN: AR202410083C1PHJg21X
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Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2024

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023
Nuole Rupess in thousand
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant & eguipment 7 1,514,771 1,548.258
Intangible assels 8 3,144 3663
Long lerm deposits 14,506 13182
1.532.421 1,565.743
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose lools 9 102,795 e0.970
Stock-in-rade 10 504,403 505528
Trade debis 11 613,827 545 334
Loans and advances 12 88,200 181,840
Deposils, prepaymeants and other receivables 13 10,133 12.539
Cash and bank balances 14 110,185 84,328
1,428,543 1410639
TOTAL ASSETS 2,961,964 2.876 282
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authonsed capilal 500,000 500,000
lssued, subsorbed and paid-up capiial 15 482,584 402 R4
Revenue resemve - Unappropriated profits 573,887 419,483
Capilal Reserve - Surpius on revaluation
of properly, plant and eguipment 16 240,077 273254
1,296,548 1.175.321
NOM-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lorng term firsmnces - secured 17 - 54 530
Deferred govermment grant 18 a9 436
Lease Habilities 19 57,402 51,140
Deferred tax habilitres - net 20 51,592 32,825
109,083 139,431
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Employess' refirement benefits 21 54,081 43,738
Trade and other payables 22 362,325 404,006
Conlract labililies 23 20,606 20,295
Unciaimed dividend - 3,396
Provision for tlaxation - nel 24 3,918 -
Shor term borowings and running finance - secured 25 1,014,596 1,124 271
Currenl malurity of non-current Babilliles 26 100,807 65,823
1,556,333 1,661,530
Conbingencies and cammitmenls 27 - =
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,961,964 Z.876,282

The anrmxed notes 1 1o 48 form an integral pan of these financial statemenis.

e Sl

Chief Financial Chief Executive Director
Officer Officer
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended June 30, 2024

Molea
Revenue from contracts with customers
Sales lax and discounlts
Revenue from contracts with customers - net 28
Cosl of sales 29
GROSS PROFIT
Selling & distribution expenses 30
Administralive and general expensas 3
Other expenses 3z
Other income a3
Met impairment loss on financial assels 11.1
OPERATING PROFIT
Finance cosl 34
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION & LEVY
Minimum tax - levy as
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
Income tax expense 36
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION
Earnings per share - basic and diluted (Rs) 37

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023

Rupees in thousand

7,333,128 6,693,618
(1,120,942)  (1,004,125)
6,212,186 5,689,493
(5,436,922)  (5,109,882)
775,264 579,611
(163,948) (145,944)
(129,117) (121,865)
(28,527) (12,898)
11,851 5,646

(217) 316
(309,958) (274,745)
465,306 304,866
(242,551) (223,870)
222,755 80,996
(1,630) (68,381)
221,125 12,615
(92,182) 27 528
128,943 40,143
2.67 0.83

The annexed noles 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial stalements.

V=Y

Chief Financial Chief Executive
Officer Officer

#ﬁw’

Director




Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2024

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION Notes
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that will not be redlassified o statement of profil or loss:
- Surplus on revaluation of property, plari and eguipment

Less. Deferred tax on surplus on revaluation
of property, plant and eguipment

- Reversal of surplus on recognition of impairmeant loss on idle machinery

Related tax
-Difference due lo change in rate of lax 16

Remeasuremeant gain / (loss) on defined benefit plan 212
Less: Income tax on remeasurement gain | {loss) on defined
benafit plan

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 30,
2024

June 30,
2023

Rupees in thousand

128,943 40,143

= 164,863

= (51.857)

B (5.101)

. 1,683
(5,957) -

(5,957) 109,588

(2,698) (8,153)

939 2,690

(1,759) (5,463)

121,227 144,268

Chief Financial Chief Executive
Officer Officer

Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended June 30, 2024

Surplus on
Share Unappropriated revaluafion Tolal
Capital profits of property
and plant
Rupees in thousand

Balance as at July 1, 2022 419,638 427,835 183,580 1,031,053

- Profit for the year - 40,143 - 40,143

= Oiher compreheansive [ncoms = (5,463) 108,588 104,125
Total comprehensive income for the year - 34,680 109,588 144 768
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment on account of Incremental depreaiation
for the year - n=t of deferred taxation - 19914 (19.914) -
Transaction with members recorded
directly in equity
Distribition fo members
- Issuance of bonus shares @ 15% 62,946 (62,946) = :
Balance as at June 30, 2023 482 584 419,483 273,254 _ 1,175,321
Balance as al July 1, 2023 482.584 419,483 273,254 1,175,321

- Profit for the year - 128943 > 128,943

- Jthar comprehensiva incoms - (1,759) {5.957) (7.716)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 127,184 {(5.957) 121227
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipmant on account of incremental depreciation
for the year - nel of deferred taxalion - 27,220 (27.220) -
Balance as al June 30, 2024 482 584 573,887 240,077 1&554&

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

P /\(,.,W’
Tf?;“*\k Director

Chief Financial Chief Executive
Officer Officer




Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended June 30, 2024

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Bedore Loealion
Adjustrrrents o hon-caih lems
- e Gl
Gain on disposs! of proporty, phanl &hd equipmisil
Provisizin lor slow moving Siook in Irade
Provsiem far Whirkers' Wedtaro Fund
Prowsizin lar Workers' Prefll Pesticipaton Fumd
Wirile back of lnbillas
Provisim far obsolete skores snd sparmcs
\iregiemrrizedl on i oy equrmenl) o) sssais
Expeciid irodil losses o lrade dobis
Provisiom lar geatuity _
lnloranl roomis on Eank deposits shor-latm imeostmonls
Finanes oos!

ChsnmeEs m wisrkmg capaE
Irncrezase in byvenionias
Incroase m rado dobls
Dhnreasad (noressa) in loans @and advances
Dhafpasey (rcress) in deposils, prepayma s atd ol oosbables
Incroasw/ (docresso) in trade and olbar payables

Frmsnoe sl pasd - shorl lerm barmwitigs
Workesrs" Profil Perticmston Funid pesd
Warkeers Wl Furd paid
Cheango in fohg lonm ssaurnly deposis
Comitritastions fo gratuily
s lari p=i)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2024
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3.3

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Ecopack Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on August 25, 1821 as a privale limited
company and converted to a public limited company on April 29, 1882 under the then applicable Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (repealed upon enactment of the Campanies Act, 2017) and commenced its commercial
production in 1993. The Company has its shares quoted on the Pakisian Siock Exchange Limited. The
Company is principally engaged in manufacturing and sale of Polyethylene Terephthalate (PET) bottles and
preforms for beverages and other liquid packaging industry. The head office of the Company is situated at 19,
Main Street City Villas, Near High Court Road, Rawalpindi and its registered office and manufacturing facility
is located at Hattar Industrial Estate, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been preparad in accorndance with the accounting and reporting standards
as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

i International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) as nofified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

i) Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards,
the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

CHANGES INACCOUNTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND PRONOUNCEMENTS

There are certain amendments and interpretations to the accounting and reporting standards which are
mandatory for the Company’s annual accounting period which began on January 1, 2024, However, thesedo
not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.
Standards, amandments and interpretations to existing standards thatare not yet effective and have not been
earty adopted by the Company:

Effective date (annual reporting

periods beginning on or after

[AS1 Presentation of Financial Statements (Amendments ) January 1, 2024
IAS T Statement of Cash Flows (Amendments) January 1, 2024
as 21 The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates January 1, 2025

(Amendments) January 1, 2026
IFRS 16  Leases {Amendments) January 1, 2024
IFRS 7 Financial Instrumanis: Disclosures {Amendments) January 1, 2026
IFRS 17  Insurance Confracis January 1, 2026
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Classification and Measurement of January 1, 2026

Financial Instruments (Amendments)

The management anticipates that adoption of above standards, amendments and interpretations in future
periods, will have no material impact on the financial statements ather than In presentation / disclosures.

Further, to the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, Intemational Accounting Standards
Board (IASB) has also iszued the following stendards and interpretation, which have not been notified locally
or declared exempt by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as al June 30, 2024,

IFRS 1 First-tima Adoption of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards
IFRS 1B Preseniation and Disclosures in Financial Statements

IFRS 19 Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures

IFRIC 12 Service Concession Amangement
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MATERIALACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The Company adopled the amendment to IFRS regarding disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments o
IAS 1 and IFRS practice statemenis from July 1, 2023 onwards). Although amendments did not resultin any
changes o the accounting policies themselves, they impact the accounting palicy infarmiatian disclosed in the
financial statements.

The amendments require disclosure of ‘material’ rather than ‘significant’ accounting policies. The
amendments also provide the guidance on the application of materiality fo disclosure of accounting palicies,
assisting entities to provide useful entity specific accounting policy information that user need o understand
otherinformation in the financial statements,

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as otherwise
stated in respective accounting policies notes.

The matenal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set-out below.
These material policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Functional and presentation curmency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the cumency of the primary economic
environment in which the company operates. Thesa financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupeas,
which is the company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in Pakistani Rupees has been
rounded to the nearest rupees unless otherwise stated.

Property, plantand equipment
Owned assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment fosses, if any. Whereas factory
building & roads on lease-hold land and plant & machinery are stated at revalued amount iess accumuiated
depreciation and impaimment losses, if any. Cost in relation to operating fixed assets comprises of acquisiion
and other direcily atiribulable costs. Revaluation is camied out by independent expert. The Company carmies
out revaluations periodically, considering the change in circumstances and assumptions from latest
revaluation. The latest revaluation was carried out at June 30, 2023, The management and its experl believe
that there are no significant ehange in circumstances necessitating new revaluation as at June 30, 2024,
Capital wark-in-progress and major spare paris and standby equipmeant are stated at cost.

The cost of replacing part of an itern of owned asseis s recognized in the camying amount of the item if itis
protabie the futire economic benefits embodied within the part will fiow 1o the Company and ifs cost canbe
measurad radiably. The camying amount of the replaced part Is derecognized. The cost of the day-lo-day
semvicing of owned asssts are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Increass in the camying amount arising on revaluation of freehold land, building and roads and plart &
machinery are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumiulated in shareholders' equity under
fie heading surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment. To the extent that the increase reverses
a decrease previously recognized in statement of profit or loss, the increase is first recognized in statement of
profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognized in othar
comprehensive Income to the exient of the remaining surplus atinbutable lo the asset; all other decreases ars
charged to statement of profit or loss.

Deprecigtion on property, plant and equipment is calculated using sither straight line method or reduding
balance method to sliocate their cost over their estimated useful fife at the rates specified in note 7.1,
Depreciation for factory assets is charged to cost of sales while depreciation for ather property, plant and
equipment is charged to administrative and general expenses and seliing and distribution expenses on actual
usage basis. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when'it is in the location and
condition necessary for it o be capable of operating in the manner intended by management tili disposal,
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The gain or loss on disposal of an assst, calculated as difference between the sale proceed and carrying
amount of the assel. is recognized as other income in statement of profitor loss for the year.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is siated al cost less acoumulated impairment losses, IF any. It consists of
expenditure incurred and advances made in respect of operating fixed assets, capital stores and intangibles
assats in the course of their acauisition, construction and installation.

Right-of-use assets

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at inception of the contract. If the Company
assessas contract contains a lease and meets the reguirements of IFRS 16, the Company recognises right-
of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease i.e. the dale the underiying asset is available for use.
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost less any acoumuiated deprediation and impairment losses and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilitizs except plant and machinery for which the Company has
electad to use the reyaluation madel.

The cost comprising the following:

-the amaunt of the initial measurement of lease liabilities:

-any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received;

~ipifial direct costs; and

-restoration costs.

Right-of-use assels are generaily depreciated over the shorier of the asset's useful life and the lease termon

a sfraight-line basis. If the Company is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the night-of-use
asseisare depreciated over the underlying assets' useful life.

Impairment of non<financial asseis

Assels that are subject to depreciation | amortisation are reviewed for impairment at each siatement of
financial position date or whenever svents or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may noct be recoverable. An Impairment loss is recognised for the amourl by which the asset's camying
amount exceeds its recoverable amounl Reversals of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that
assels carrying amount does not exceed the earrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation ar amortisation, If no impairment loss has been recognised. An impairment loss or revarsal of
impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss,

Intangible assets

An ntangible assel is recognized If it is probable that the future economic benefits that are atiributable 1o the
assatwill flowto the Company and that cost of such an assetcan also be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are measurad on initial recognition at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given.
Following the initizl recognition, intangitle asssts are camied al cost less accumulated amoriization and
accumulated impaimment losses, if any.

The usetul lives ofintangible assels are assessed as either finite orindefinite. The Campany does nothave an
intangible asset with indefinite useful life. Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortizad over the
period af their useful economic life. The Company's intangible assets with finite usetul lives include software,
which are amortized on a straighl lin2 basis over their period of useful economic life.

In respect of additions and disposals of intangible assets made during the year, amoriization is charged to the
statement of profit or loss when itis available forusefill disposal.

Changes in the expecled useful lives or the expecied patiemn of consumpiion of future economic bensfits,
embodied in the intangible asseis, are accounted for by changing the life or amoriization method, as
appropriate, and treated as a change in accounting estimate. The recognized expense on intangible assets
with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the expense category, consisiant with the
fumction of the intangible asset.
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Stores and spares

Stores and spares are siated at cosl less allowance for obzolete and slow meving items. Coslis determined
using waighted average method. ltems in fransil are measured at invaice value plus other related charges
paid thereon, up o the stetement of financial position date.

Stock-intrade

Raw materials and packing materials are valued at welghted average cost and finished goods are valued at
lower of weighted average cost and net realizsble value. Raw maienal and packing matenial in transit are
measured atinvoice value plus other charges paid thereon, up to the statemient of financial position date.

Preforms and PET Botiles are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost is determined using
the average manufacturing cost method. The cost of finished goods and work in process comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in ordinary course of business, less estimaied cost of
completion and costs that would necessarily be incurred to make the sale.

The Company reviews the cammying amount of stock in trade on regular basis and provision is made for
obsolescence for items which are slow moving. A provision js made for excess of book value over the
estimated net realizable value.

Trade debts

These are recognised and camied at the onginal invoice amounts, being the fair value, less an allowance for
uncollectible amounts, if any. As explained in note 4 22 to these financial statements, the Company applies
IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure the expected credit losses (ECL). The ECL model requires the
Company to recognise an asllowance for doubtful debt on all financial assets camed at amortized cost, as well
as debt instruments classified as financial assels camed at fair value through other comprehensive income,
since inftial recognition, imespective whether a loss event has occurred.

Cashand cash eguivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents are camied in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of
statement of cash flows, cash and cash eguivalents compnse of cash in hand, bank balances, short term
running finance / bank overdrafts and short-term investments thal are highly liguid, readily eonvertible to
kriown amounts of cash with insignificant risk of changes in value and have original maturity penod of three
month or less from the date of acquisition. Bank overdrafts are shown in current liabilities on the statement of
financial position.

Borrowings and borrowing cost

Borrowings are recognised imitlally at fair value, nel of ansacfion costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsaquently camed at amortised cost; any difference between he proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest meihod.

Barrowing costs which are direclly atinbutable to the acguisition, censtruction or production of a gualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that assel. All other borrowing costs are charged to statement of
profitarioss.

Employees' benefits

The Company operates a provident fund and a funded gratuity scheme forits employees as perdetalls below:
Defined contribution plan

The Company ocperates an approved contribution provident fund forits permanent employees. Equal manthly
contributions are made, both by the Company and the employees to the fund at the specified rate of
employess’ basic salary. The Company's obligation for the contribution to the provident fund is recognized in
fhe statement of profit or loss, as incurmed. Investments out of provident fund have beenmade in accordance
with the provisions of section 218 of Companies Act, 2017 and applicable rules.
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The Company operates an approved gratuity fund foriis non-management employees, who have completed
specified years of service with the Company. The liability recognized in respect of the gratuity fund is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation under the scheme at the statement of financial position date.

The liability for gratuity is provided on the basis of amounts payable in respect of accumulated period of
service of efigible employees on the basis of acluarial valuation, using Projected Linit Credit Method. The
details of actuarial valuation carried out as at June 30, 2024 are given in note 21.

Calculation of gratuity requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes which mainly include increase in
remuneration, expected long-term retum on plan assets and the discount rate used convert future cash flows
to current values, Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

The actuarial gains and losses {remeasurement gains / losses) on employees' retirement benefit plans are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income.

Past service costs are recognized In the statement of profitor loss on the eariier of

. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
- The date that the Company recognizes restructuring-related costs,

The Company recognizes the following changes in the defined benefit obligation in the statement of profit or
toss:

F Service costs comprising current senice costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on eurtailments
and non-routine settlements; and
. Interest expanse on net liability / (asset).

Leaseliabilities

The lease liability 1s inttially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. if that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case forleases in the Company, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is
used, being the rate that the individual lessse would have to pay to bomow the funds necessary to oblain an
asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms and
conditions.

Lease payments in the measurement of the lease liabllity comprise the following:

a) fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

b) variable lease paymenis that depend on an index or a rale, iniially measured using the index or rate
as atthe commencement date;

c) amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guaranies, and

d) the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain o exercise, lease
payments in an optional renewsl pericd if the Company is reasonably certain fo exercize an
extension oplion, and penallizs for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably
certain notto terminate early.

The lease lisbilities are measured at amortised cost using the effeclive interest method. These are
remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in fixed lease payment,
an index or rate, change In the Company’s estimate of the amount expecied to be payable under a residual
value guarantee, orif the Company changes Its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension
or termination option. When the lease liabiliies are remeasured in this way, the comesponding adjustment is
made tothe carrying amount of the right-io-use asset, oris recorded in profit and loss ifthe carmying amount of
right-to-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company has opted not to recognize right of use assets for low value assets and shori t2rm leases of
eguipment and vehicles ie. leases with a term of twelve (12) months or less. The payments associated with
such leases are recognized in statement of profit or loss when incurred.
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Trade and other payables

Liabllities for irade and ofher payables, including payable o related parties, are carried at cost, which is the
fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and/or services recaived, whether or not billed o

the Company.
Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
evenis, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o setile the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewad at each statement of
financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate,

Contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a5 possible obligation as aresult of past event whose
existence will be confirmed only by the oceurmenee or non-cccumence of ane or more uncertain future not
winalty within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that
arises from the past events but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benafits
will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of obligation cannot be measured with sufficient
reliability.

Taxation

Income tax comprises of curment and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit
orloss; as incurmad.

{i) Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income for the year determined in accordance with
prevailing law for taxation on income at the applicable rates of taxation after taking into account tax
credits and tax rebates, if any. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in eguity or in other comprehensive
ncome.

(il  Deferred

Deferred income tax is recognised using the statement of financial position hiability method in respect
of all temporary differences arising between the {ax bases of assets and liabllities and their carmying
amounts appearing In the financial statements. Deferred tax liabillies are recognised for all texable
temparary differences. Deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences to
the exterd that it is probable that deductible temporary differences will reverse In' the: future and
taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
lesses and tax credit can be utilized.

Deferred tax asset and liabllity is measured at the tax rate that is expected to apply to the period when
the asselis realised or the liability Is setfied, based on lax rates that have been enacted. Deferred tax
is charged or credited o Income except in the case of items credited or charged to equity in which
caseitis Included in equity.

Minimum tax -Levy

In accordance with the application guidance issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(ICAP) relating o 1AS-12 "Income taxes®, any amount in excess of nomal tax liakility and nol based on
taxable income Isto be treated as a levy. Accordingly, the Company classifies any amount over and above the
normal tax as per the enacted fax laws as minimum tax differential and same is treated as levy in ferm of IAS
37 "Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets® and IFRIC 21 "Levies” and not treated as part of
income tax balances if any to be recognised under IAS-12.

Dividend and revenue reserve appropriation

Dividend and movement in revenue resernves are recognised in the finangal statements in the perjod in which
these are approved.



EctPack Ltd

418

4.19

421

422

(a)

Foreign currency fransactions and balances

Forelgn currency fransactions are translaled into Pakistani Rupees atthe rates of exchange ruling on the date
of the transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
functional curmency using the exchange rate prevalling at the staterment of financial position date. Exchange
differences are dealt with through the siatement of profitor loss.

Revenue recognition

The Company recognises revenue at point of ime when control of product is transferred to customer. Cantrol
is considered fo betransferred in case of local sales when the finished goods are directly uplifted by customer
from the warehouse or when it is defivered by the Company at customer premises. In case of export sales,
controd is considered te be transferred when the finished goods are shipped to the customer,

Revenue js measured based on the considerstion agreed with a customer and excludes sales tax |
govemment levies and amounts collected on behalf of thind parties. Revenue is presented net of discounts,
rebates and retums.

Mo element of financing s deemed present as the sales are made with a credit term ranging from 20-45 days,
which is consistent with the market price.

Operating segmenis

Operating segments are reported in a8 manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Board of Directors that
makes strategic dedsions. The management has delermined that the Company has two reporiable
segments i.e. njection and blowing

Management monitors the operating results of above mentioned segmenis separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resources io be allocated and for assessing performance. Segment results and
assets include items directly atfributable lo a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. Finance cost, other income, other expenses and laxation are managed al the Company fevel,
Unallocated assets include security deposits, prepayments & otherreceivables and bank balances whereas
unallocated lisbiliies include loans from related parties, deferred taxation, acorued mark-up and short term
borrowings.

Earnings pershare

The Company presents basic and diluted eamings per share (EPS) data forits ordinary shares. BasicEPS s
calculated by dividing the profit ar loss attributable to ordinary sharehalders of the Company by the welghted
average number of ondinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the
profit ar loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the welghted average number of ardinary shares
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recognizad in the statement of financial position when the Company becomes a
pariy to the contraciual provisions of the instrument. All the financial assels are derecognized al the time
wien the Company losses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. All financial
liabilities are derecognized at the time when they are extinguished that is, when the abligation specified in the
contractis discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gains or losses on de-recognition of the financial assets and
financial liabilities are taken to the statement of profit or lass.

Financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

i) amoriized cost where the effective interest rate method will apply;

i) fair value through profit or ioss;
it} fair value through other comprehensive income.
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The classification depends an the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractua! terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit or
loss or ather comprehensive income. For investment in equity Instruments that are not held for
trading, this will depend on whether the Company has made an imevocable election at the time of
initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through ether comprehensive
income (FVWOCI). The Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business
model for managing those assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regularway purchases and sales of inancial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which
the Company commit o purchase or sell the asset. Further financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and
the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measure a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the caseofa
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly
atinbutabie o the acguisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets camied at
FVTPL are expensed in statement of profit or loss.

Debtinstruments

Subseqguent measurement of debi instruments depends on the Company's business model for
managing the asset and the cash flow charactenstics of the asset There are three measurement
categories inlo which the Campany can classifies its debl mstrumenits:

Amaortised cost

Assels that are held for collection of contractual cashflows where the contractual terms of the financial assets
give rise on specified dates to cash flows thal represent solely payments of principal and interest, are
measured at amortised cost Interest income from these finandal assels is included in finance income Using
the effective interest rate methad Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in statement
of profit or loss and presented in other income together with forelgn exchange gains and lasses. Impaiment
losses are presented as separate line item Inthe statement of profitorloss.

Fairvalue through othercomprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt securities, where the confractual cashfiows are selely principal and Interest and the objective of the
Company's business model is achieved both by collacting contractual cashflows and =elling financial assets
are measured at FYTOCI, Movements in the cammying amount are taken through OCI, except for the
recognition of impairment gains orlosses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and Iosses which are
recagnised In sialement of profit or loss. When the financial assetis derecognised, the cumulative gain orloss
previcusly recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity to statement of profit or loss and recognised in other
income. Inferest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest
rate method. Foreign exchange gains and lesses are presented in offer income and impairment expanses
are presented as separate line item in the statement of profitor loss,

Fairvalue through profitand loss (FVTPL)

Assists that do not mest the criteria for amaoriised cost or FVTOC! are mieasured at FVTPL. Againoriossona
debt investment that is subseguently measured at FVTPL is recognised in fhe statemeant of profit or loss and
presented in finance income/cost in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Company subseguently measures all eguity investmenis at fair value. Where the Company's

management has elecied o present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in QCI, there is no
subseguent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to statement of profit or loss following the
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derecognition of the investmant. Dividends from such investments continue to be recognised in statement of
profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive paymenis is established.

Impairment offinancial assets

The Company assess on a histonical as well as forwand-looking basis, the expected credit loss (ECL) as
associated with its debt instruments, frade debts, short term investment and deposits and ofher receivables
camied at amortised cost The impairment methodology applied depends an whether there has been a
significantincrease in credit risk.

Following are financial instruments that are subject to the ECL model:

- Trade debis

- Loans and advances

- Trade deposits and other receivables
- Shori term investments.

-Cashand bank balances

General approach for loans and advances, trade deposiis and other receivables and cash and bank
balances

The measurement of expectad credit lossas is a funchion of the probability of default, foss given default (i.e
the magnitude of the lossif there i1sa default) and the exposure at default: The assessment of the probability of
default and loss given defauit is based on historical data adjusted by forward-iooking information (factors that
are specific to the counterparty, general economic conditions and an assessmaent of both the current as well
as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate).
As for the exposure at default for financial assets, this is represented by the assels’ gross carrying ameournl at
the reporting date. Less allowances are forward looking, based on 12 month axpectad credit losses where
there has not been a significant increase in eredit risk rafing, otherwise allowances are based on lifetime
expactedlosses.

Expedled cradil losses are a probability welghted estimate of oredit losses. The probability is determined by
the risk of default which is applied fo the cash fliow esfimates. In the absence of a change in cradit rating,
sllowances are recognised when there is reduction in the nel present value of expected cash fiows. On a
significant increase in credit risk, allowances are recognised without a change in the expecled cash flows,
aithough typlcally expected cash flows do also change; and expected aedit losses are rebased from 12
manth o lifetime expeciations.

Significant increase in credit risk

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been
a significant increase in credil sk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether
there is a significant increase in credit risk, the Company compares the risk of a defaull occurring on the
instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of defaull as at the date of initial recognition. It considers
available reasonable and supporiable forward-locking information,

The foliowing indicatars are considered while assessing creditnisk

- actual or expected significant adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions that are
expected i cause a significant change to the deblor's ability o meet its abligations;

- actual or expected significant changes in the operating resulis of the debtor;

- significantincrease in credit risk on other finandal Instruments of the same debtor; and

- significant changes in the value of the collateral suppariing the obligation or in the guality of third-party
guarantess. ifapplicable.

Definition of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for intemal credit risk management
purposes as historical experience indicates that receivables that meet either of the following criteria are
generally not recaverable.

- when there is a2 breach of financial covenanis by the counterparty; or
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- information developed intemally or obtained from external sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to
pay its creditors, including the Campany, in full (without taking into account any callaterals held by the
Caompany):

imespective of the above analysis, in case of trade debts, the Company considers that default has occurred

when a debt is more than 90 days past due, uniess the Company has reasonable and supportable information

to demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is more appropriaie,

Credit -impaired financial assets

Afinancial asset is credit-impaired when one or mare events that have a defrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of that financial asset have occumed. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes observable data about the following events:

- significant fmancial difficulty of the issuer or the bormmower,

- abreach of coniract, such as a default or pastdue event;

- the lender{s) of the borrower, for economic or confractual reasons relating to the borrower’s financial
difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise consider;

- itis becoming probable that the bormower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; ar

- the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties.

Simplified approach for trade debts

The Company recognises life time ECL on trade debts, using the simplifled approach. The measurement of
ECLreflects:

- an unbjased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible
outcomes; and

- reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past evenis, current
conditions and forecasts of future econamic conditions.

Trade debis with individually significant balance are separately assessed for ECL measurement. All other
trade debis are grouped and assessed collectively based on shared credil risk characieristics and the days
past due. The expected credit losses on these financial assets are esfimated using a provision matrix
approach based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusied for factors that are specific to
the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the currant as well as the forecast
direction of conditions at the repariing date, including time value of money where appropnate.

Where lifetime ECL is measured on a collective basis to cater for cases where evidence of significant
increases incredit risk atthe individual instrumeanl level may nat yet be availahle, the financial instruments are
grouped on the following basis:

- Mature of financial Instruments,

- Past-due status,

- Nature, size and industry of debiors, and
- External creditratings where available.

The grouping is regulariy reviewed by management o ensure the consfituenis of each group continue o
share similar creditrisk characteristics.

Recognition of loss allowance

The Company recognizes an impaimment gain or loss in the statement of profil or loss for all financial
instruments with a commesponding adjustment to their camying amount through a loss allowance acoount,
except for investmenis in debt instruments that are measured at FVTOC!, for which the loss allowance s
recognised in other comprehansive income and accumuiated in the invesiment revaluation reserve, and
does not reduce the camying amount of the financial asset in the statement of financial position.

Write-off
The Company writes off financial assets, in whale or in par, when it has exhausted all practical recovery
efforts and has concluded there is no reasonable expeciation of recovery, The assessment of no reasonable



EctPack Ltd

(b)

(i)

(i)

423

expeciafion of recovery Is based on unavailability of deblor's sources of income or assels lo generate
sufficient fuiure cash flows torepay the amount.

The Company may write-off financial assets thal are siill subject to enforcement activity. Subsequent
recovenes of amounts previousty writen off will resutt inimpairment gains.

Financial Liabilities
Classificafion, iniial recognition and subseguent measurement
Financial liabiliies are ctassified in the following categories:

- fairvaluethrough profit or loss; and
- otherfinancial liabilities.

The Company determines the classification of its finandial liabliities atinitial recognition. All financial labllities
are recognized Initially at fair value and, in case of other financial liahilities also include direcily atfributable
fransaction costs, The subseguent measurement of financial liabiiites depends on their classification, as
follows:

Fair value through profitor loss

Financial lisbiiities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilites held-for-trading and financial
liabilites designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit orloss. The Company hasnot
designated any financial liability upon recognition as being at fair value through profitorloss.

Other financial liabilities

After initial recognition, other financial liabifiies which are interest bearing subsequently measured at
amortized cost, using the effective interest rate methad and are measured at present value. Gain and losses
are recognized in profit or loss for the year, when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through effective
interest rate amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilites when and only when the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and liabiliies are offset and the net amount presented in the statements of financial position
when there 1s a legally enforceable nght to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to setileon
anet basis, orrealise the assetand settle the liability simultanecusly

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability taices place either:

- Inthe principal market forthe asset or liability; or
- Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the assetor liability

The principal or the most advantageous market is accessible by the Company. The fair value of an assetora
lizbility is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the assst or
liability, assuming that mariket participants act in their economic bestinterest.

Afair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
ecanocmic benefits by using the assetl in its highes! and best use or by selling it to ancther market participant
thatwould use the asset in its highest and bestuse.

The Company uses valuation techniques thal are appropriate in the eircumstances and lor which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobservable inputs.
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All assets and liabllities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest fevel input that is
significantto the fairvalue measwrement as a whale:

Level1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in acive markets for identical assets or
llabilities;

Level2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable; and

Level3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

For asseis and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurming basis, the
Company determines whether fransfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing
categonzation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole}at
the end of each reporting period.

The Beard determines the policies and procedures for both recurming fair value measurement and for non-
recuring measurement. External valuers may be involved for valuation of significant assets and significant
liabilities. For the purpose of {air value disclosures, the Company determines classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the naturs, characteristics and nisks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy, as explained above.

SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Otherincome

The Company recognises following in other income:

1] Income on bank deposits and short-term investments using the effective yield method.

(ii) Dividend income is recognized when the right io receive dividend is established.

(i} Income from other non-recurring goods and services is recognised when the control Is fransferred
and performance obligations are futfilled.

Share based payment arrangements

The entity recognizes a cosl over the vesting period and a corresponding liability. Measurement is based on
the fair value of the iability at each reporting date, and itis remeasured until settiement date. The share based
paymenl is classified and accounted for a5 either equity setiled or cash settied, depending on whether the
entity has a present obligation to setile incash.

Government granis

Government grants are recognised at their fairvalue when there Is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
be recelved and all the conditions precedent thereto will be cemplied with.

Government grant includes any benefit eamed on account of 2 government loan obtained at below-market
rate of interest. The loan is recognised and measured in accardance with IFRS 9 “Financial Instrumants™. The
benefit ol the below-markel rate of interest is measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of
e loan determined in accordance with IFRS 9 and the procesds received.

CRITICALACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting and reporting standards
requires the use of cerigin sccounting estimates. It also reguires managementio exercise jis judgment in the
process of applying the Company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are as
follows:

(i) Estimated useful life of operating fixed asseis -note 4.3.1

The Company annually reviews appropriateness of the mefhod of depreciation, useful life and
residual value used in the caloulation of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an estimate of the
recaverable amount of asset is made for passible impairment on an annual basis. Any change in

{7}
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these estimates in the future, might affect the carrying amount of the respeciive item of property and
equipment, with a comesponding effecton the depreciation and impairment.

Surplus onrevaluation of propery, plant and equipmenl -nofe4.3.1

The Company camas out revaluations, considering the change in circumsiances and assumptions
from latest revaluation, The fair value of the Company’s free hold land, buildings & roads and plant &
machinery is assessed by management based on independent valuation performed by an external
property valuation expert as at year end. For valuation of free hold land, bulldings & roads and plant &
machinery, the curment market price of depreciated replacement cost method is used, whereby,
cument cost of consinuction of similar free hold land, buildings & roads and plant & machinery in
similar locations has been adjusted using suitable depreciation rates to amve at present market
value. This technigue requires significant judgment as to estimating the revalued amount in terms.of
their quality, structure. layout and locations.

Provision for slores and spares - nole 4.6

For iterns which are slow-moving and/or identified as obsolete, adequale provision is made
for any excess book value over estimaled realisable value on a regular basis. The Company
reviews the carrying amount of stores and spares on a regular basis and provision is made
for obsolescence.

Wrile down of slock in lrade o nel realizable value - nole 4.7

Nel realisable value is determined on the basis of estimated selling price of the product in
the ordinary course of business less estimated cosls of completion and the estimated costs
necessary lo make the sale.

Il the expecled nel realisable value is lower than the carrying amounl, a write-down is
recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount exceeds its net realisable value.
Provision is made in the unconsolidated financial statements for obsolete and slow moving
slock-in-trade based on management estirnate.

Esltimation of impairmenl loss allowance - nole 4.22

The Company reviews the Expecled Credit Loss (ECL) model which is based on the
historical credil loss experience over the life of the trade receivables and adjusted, if
required. The ECL model is reviewed on a quarierly basis.

Provision for employees' defined benefil plans - note 4.11

Defined benefit plans are provided for all employees of the Company. These calculations
require assurmnptions o be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of
increases in remuneration and the discounl rale used o converl future cash flows Lo curren
values. The assumplions used vary for the different plans as they are delermined by
independeant actuaries annually.

Provision for current and deferred tax - nole 415

In making the estimale for tax payable, the Company lakes inlo account applicable lax laws.,
the decisions laken by the appeliale authorities on cedain jssues in the past and
professional advice of tax consultant of the Company.

Provisions and conlingencies - noles 4. 14 and 27

The managemenl exercises judgement in measuring and recognizing provisions and
exposures to conlingent liabiliies related to pending litigations or other outstanding claims.
Judgement is necessary in assessing the likelihood that a pending claim will succeed, or a
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liability will anise, and to quanlify the possible range of the financial selflemenL.

(ix) Estimation of lease term and incremental borrowing rate for lease liabilities and right of use
asseis-noles4 3 3and4.12

IFRS 16 requires the Company lo assess lhe lease term as the non-cancellable lease lerm
in line with the lease contract together with the period for which the Company has extension
options which the Company is reasonably cerlain to exercise and the periods for which the
Company has lermination options for which the Company is nol reasonably ceriain lo
exercise those lermination oplions.

A significant portion of the lease contracts included within Company's lease portfolio
includes lease contracls which are extendable through mutual agreement belween the
Company and the lessor or lease contracts which are canceliable by the Company on
immedialely or on short nolice. In assessing the lease lerm for the adoption ol IFRS 16, the
Company concluded thal these cancellable future lease periods should be included within
the lease term in determining the lease liability upon initial recognition. The reasonably
certain period used lo delermine the lease lerm is based on facls and circumstances related
lo the underlying leased assel and lease conlracts and afler consideralion of business plan
of the Company which incorporales economic, potential demand of customers and
technological changes.

MNoie 2024 2023
Rupees in thousand
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 7.1 1,448,543 1,511,185
Capital work-in-progress 7.9 18,903 181
Capital machines' spares 47,325 36,923

1.514.771 1,548 259
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All the diopesals were made in sccordance wilth tha company’s policy. The aperaling fided aseels disposed o during the veal' had an
agareqnin ook vakeo less than five milkon rupees. However, [oliowing ossels” ndividial book value oxceods Nive hundred hiousoamnd

rpaaes
Book Sale Gain on Purchasar and Made of
Particiiars Cost  .siue value dispoeal  Rolationship disposal
Motor Vohicle - Toyois Corolla 2,132 TZ0 T88 68 M. Muzammil Ahmed (Employes]  As por policy
Maotor Vehicle - Suzuki Swift 1,56 54 i24 Mr. Ubaiduliah {Employes] Az per policy
Muotior Vohicle - Honda City 1,545 534 565 41 Sardar Immn (Employoes) Az por policy
Mator Viehicle - Honda Vored 3,057 ary 1,185 200 Mr. Zamir-ul-Hassan (Employes)  As por polficy
B 280 2725 3,167 443
Had tha rovatuod oporafing fixed assets of the Company boon recognised under the cost modal, the camyng volues of heso assals
wolld hawe been as follows:
2024 2023
Rupess i thousand
Leasahold land 2 884 2,985
Factory building and roads on lsaschold iand &7, 799 B8 954
Plant antd machinery owied 803,990 813,580
O74.673 885,529

Forced salos valus of the fimed asels hased on last valuation conducted at June 30, 2023 (previously at December 31, 2021) ate as

inlile "0

Leagehold land
Factory bulfding and roads on lasehold land
Plant and machinerny- ownod

Particulars of immovable property (Le. fand and building) in the nameo of Comparty are as follows:

Location Usage of immovable property

Plot - 112.112-A,113, Phase V. Hatiar
industrial Estate, Hattar, KPK. Registered office and factary

Motz

Dapreciafion for tho year has boon afiocatod s follows on i basis of actual usage:

Caost of salos: !
Sedling & distribution eponsts a0
Administrative and gonaral expenses H

Raconcihofion of impairment choargod in fived assets schodulo and expensa changod in SOPL:

Impaament on idie faciary ogument [ fixed assots
impact of related revaluation surplis charged throogh OC)

Imparment oxpense chargos in siatoment of profit or foss:

Juna 30, Decomber
2023 31 H
Rupecs in thousand

53,8680 60,580
86,773 74 5532
T80.310 §83.801
950,963 T2R 433
Tolal Area Covosed Area
(insq 1)

100,255 89,925
2024 2023
Rupsaes in housamnd

155,687 136,567

2,442 2,965
11,657 8,374
15&& 14B 506
6,618 13,188
- 3,1071)
8513 BOeT,

The gross camying amount of fully dopreciated property, plantand coulprent Bhat is st in mhmiﬂ;ﬂﬁgm
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Capital work-in-progress:

As ot June 30, 2022
Additions during the year
Capitaiized during the year
Az al June 30, 2023

As at July 1, 2023
Additicing during the year
Capitaiized during the year
Az al June 30, 2024

Rate of amortization (per annum)

Amortiznfion charge has been ailocated 1o adminisirative and genernl oxpanses.

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS

Stoves and spares
Locse tools

Provision against alow moving stores @nd spares
Capital spares transfesed lo property. plant and equipment

Movement in Provision against slow moving stores and spares:

Balance at the beginning of the year
Chaorge | (Reversal) for the year

STOCKAN-TRADE

Haw materials

Packing materials

Wark in process - preforms
Finished goods - bottles

Provision for obsolescence

Movement in provision Tor obeoleacence:

Balance st the beginning of the year
Chamge | (Reversal) for the year

Plant and Vehicles -
hi J d Total
—— Fupees 0 thousand
Bg 12,801 12.850
1.637 16,828 18,566
[1.545) $29,730) (31,275)
181 - 181
1B1 - 181
21,937 18,495 40,432
{3,215} {18,495) {21,710}
18.903 - 18,903
2024 2023
Mote Rupees in fhogsand
9.3 931
358
{5,658) (4.B44)
a1 {877) (814)
{6.535) (5,658)
3,144 3663
10% 10%
163,860 125 855
2,600 2453
166,460 128 308
g1 (16,340) {10.415)
{47.325) (36,923)
102,795 80,870
10,415 10,415
5§25
16,340 10,415
158,193 126,751
29,272 38,990
208,114 278,532
112,206 111,686
507,785 505 069
10.1 (3,382) (441)
102 504.403 505,528
441 .
2,941 441
3,382 441

Certnin shork-temn bormowings ol the Company are secured by way ol collateral chame on Slock-introade o the

extant of Rs. 188 000 mousand as ot June 30, 2024
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2024 2023
) Mot Rupess in thousand
TRADE DEBTS
Trade debis - unsscured 619,037 550,337
Expecied oredit loss allowancs 1.1 (5,210) {4,9493)
613 827 545,334
Movement in expected credit loss aliowance:
Balance at the beginning of fhe year 4,993 5,309
Expected credit losses!{reversat) for the vear 217 (316)
5210 4,893

The provision matn is as follows:
Upto 30 More than Mone than 60 More fhan 90

June 30, 2024 Carrent  doys post 30 days days past days past Total
due past due due due
Expeciad loss rato 0.65% 1.5%% 14.04% 37.50% AT 21%
Gross camying amount -
it reoaivabies 557,520 59,844 512 1 1,160 619,037
Loss allowdnce 3,638 8552 72 - 548 5,210
June 30, 2023 _
Expected loss rate 0.53% 125 1213% 34.30% 45 30%
Ginss camying amount -
frads receivables 30397 167170 1,118 7 1,635 550,327
1 pss allowance 7.024 2,083 136 E] 741 4993
LOANS AND ADVAMCES
Suppliers and confraciors - unsecured 877 171 602
Employesa:
Pessonal - secured 1218122 5,241 6284
Orperational - unsecured 3.182 3950
88,200 181,840

Thiese Include interest free advances of Rs 2,048 thousand (2023 Rs 2,016 thousand), given in accomdance with
the Company's policy. Thess ore sccured agmins! lerminafion benefit of employess ond have: ot beon
diseounied, as the impact ol discounting i considered 1o be insignificant

These include recehvable from key management personnel agains! car financing amounting to Rs 3473 thousand
{20073; Rs 4. 2TZ fousand),

2024 2023
Mote Fupesss in thousand
DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Deposils 100 100
Prepaymenls 1,792 1,435
Other receivables 131 8.241 11,004
10,133 12,539

This includes LT margin amounling lo Rs 7,416 thousand (2023: Rs 7,022 thousand),
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2024 2023
CASH AND BANK BALANCES Note Rupses in thowsand
Al banks
- in current accounts 106,159 80,5905
- in saving accounls 141 3,926 3,323
110,085 B4 228
Cash in hand 100 100
110,185 B4 228

This represanl dividend account balance, maintained separately and carries mark-up al the rate of 20 5% '{252_3'
19.5%:) per annum

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized share capital

Thig represents 50,000,000 {2023: 50,000,000} ordinary shares of RS 10 each.
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

2024 2023 2024 2023
Mumber of shares Rupees in thousand
10,262 664 10,262,664 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each
ssued against cash 102,627 102,627
37,895,753 37,885 753 Ondinary shares ol Rs 10 each
msued as fully paid borus shares 379,957 379,957
48,258 417 A8 258 417 482 584 482 584

Cirdmary shares have a par value of Bs 10 each. They enlille the holder to participate in dividends, as declared
froam fime to time, and Lo share in the proceedings of the winding up of the Company in the proportion lo the
number of and amounls paid on the shares held Further, the holder s entilled lo one vole per share al the
general meetings of the Company, excepl to vole for Lhe appointment of Director(s). In this case the vating rght
is mulipie of number of Direclors 1o be elected.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Company follows revaluation model for lease-hold land, Tactory building and roads on lease-hold land and
plant & machinery. During the year the management and ils expert believe that there are no significant change
in dgrcumstances necessilaling new revaluation. The last far valuation of (hese ilems were assessed by
management basad on independent valualion performed by an extermna! valusation expert property valualion
exper as on June 30, 2023, For valualion of these ilems, the cument markel price or deprecialed replacement
cosl method was used, whereby, current purchase | consiruction cost of similar llems in similar locations was
adjusted using sultable depreciation rales lo amive al presenl markel value, This lechnigue requires significand
judgmenl as lo estimating the revalued amounl in lerms of thelr qualily, struclure, layoul and Jocalions.
Movemenl during (he year is &5 follows!
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2024 2023
Rupess in thousand
Balance al the baginning of the year 357,675 277 635
Add: surplus on revaluation camed-out during the year = 164,863
Reversal of surplus on recognition of impairmesnt foss on idie machireny - (5,101)
Incremental depreciation translerred 1o unappropriated profils (41,749) (29, 722)
315,926 357,675
Less: dalerred tax on
- Balance al beginning of the year (84,421) (44,055)
- surplus for the year - (51,857)
- difference due to change in rale of fax (5,957) '
- reversal of revaluation surplus for the year - 1.683
- ncremental depreciabon charged during the year 14,529 9,803
(75.843) (84,421)
Balance al the end of the year 240,077 Z73.254

16.1 Restriction on distribution

The sarplus on revaluation of propesty, plan! and eguipment is nol available for distribution to the sharehoiders
In accordance with section 241 ol the Companies Adl, 2017

2024 2023
Note Rupees in thousand
17 LONG TERM FINANCES - SECURED

Loans from banking companies - secured
Bank AMHabit Limited - | 171 20,000 36,000
Bank Al-Habib Limited - 1| 172 21,070 28,523
Bank Al-Habib Limited - 1] 173 23,874 -
PAIR Investment Company Limilad - | 174 15,239 20,976

BD,183 85,4094
Less: current portion of long lerm finances 175 (80,183) (30.969)

- 54,530

171 Thie represenls lerm loan oblained in year 2019 for letter of credil arrangemants of |he capilal expendilurs.
Tenor ol the loan is five years, including six months grace period. This is repayable in 20 egual gquariety
instaliments started from May 24, 2019 1L cames mark-up al 3 months KIBOR plus 1.5% per annum payabie on
guarierly basis. This loan s sacured by specific (firsl exclusive) charge of Rs 171,000 thousand on imported [/
purchased machinery. Pancipal repayments of the loan wese deferred for 2 penod of one year in pursuance of
BPRD Circular No. 6 daled Apnl 10, Z020

17.2  This represents subsidized rale lerm loan oblained durng the year 2020 under Temporary Economic Refinance
Facliity {TERF) ol Stale Bank of Pakislan {SBF) for leller of credil arrangements of lhe capilal expendilure
Tenor of lhe loan is six years, including one year gracs perod This & repayable in 20 egual quartery
Instaliments starling from March 1, 2022 || carrigs mark-up at 5% per annum payable on guarterly basis. This
lzan Is secured by specilic (first exclusive) charge of Rs 171,000 housand over imported [ purchased
machinery. Loan proceeds ol subsidized loans have been recognized al present value of fulure cashilows
discounted al markal inlerest rale. The diference between loan proceeds and the presenl value ol fulure
cashfiows has been recognized as defered government granl

17.3  This represents lerm Ioan oblained in fiscal year 2023-24 for jeller ol credit arrangements of the capital
expendilure: Tenor of the joan s three ywears. This is repayabie in 36 egual monthly instaliments: The loan is
priced at 1.5% per annum over 3 months KIBOR. This loan s secured by firsl exclusive charge over Tixed
assets (plant & machinery) for Rs. 55 million duly registered with SECP over machinery imported,



ET Sritinn & Pt

E@_ Pack Ltd

174

17.5

18

19

131

This represenls’ finance oblained from PAIR Invesimenl Company Limited under sale and lease back
arrangemenl AS per terms ol agreement, the Company has an oplion o repurchase e assels back upon
expiry of lease term, accordingly proceeds lhrough this arangement are classified as a financial labdily in
accordance wilh IFRS 9. Tepor of the arrangement 8 5 years and with 60 egual monthly installments. I caries
mark-up &l 3 months KIBOR plus 1:5% per annum. The loan s secured by charge over plant and machinery of
the Company amounting to Rs 54 710 thousand,

The Company has nol been eble lo comply with loan covenants as per [he reguirements ol the loan
agreements. In lerms of provisions of Intemalional Accounling Standard on Presentalion of financial statements
(IAS 1), the Company does nof have an unconditional right o defer setllement of liabiiiies for at leasl twelve
monihs after the statement of financal position date, accordingly all fabiifies under respective joan agreesments
are required 1o be classified as current liabifities. Based on above, loan inslaliments for an amount of Hs 32476
thousand due afler June 30, 2025 have been shown as current lability,

2024 2023
Rupess in thowsand
DEFERRED GOVERNMENT GRANT
Balance al the beginning of the year 1,783 3,103
Amaortisalion of deferred grani (84T) {1,320)
936 1,783
Less: Current porlion shown ander currend liabifities (B47) (B47)
89 938

This represent delerred government granl in respecl of represents subsidized rale lerm loan (nole 17.2)
ablained during the year 2020 under Temporary Ecanomic Refinance Facility {TERF) af Siale Bank of Pakistan
(SBR) for lelter of credit arrangements of the capilal expendilure.

2024 2023
MNole Rupees in thousand
LEASE LIABILITIES
Balance at the beginning of the year B1,674 177,537
Addilions during the year NAS7 27218
Unwinding of nterest on lease liabiities 10,700 18,484
Payments made during the year {50,584) (141.565)
TZ2.94T7 B1.674
Less: Current porion shown under current labiliies 2B (15,545) (30,534)
Amount due alter Jure 30, 2025 57,402 51,140
The lulure minimum lease payments and the pedod in which they become dus are
2024 2023
Rupess in thousand
Minimum Present Mirnimum Prosoni
loase lessa
Value Value
payments paymesnls

Lplo one year 26,191 15,545 40,931 30,534
Mare than one year bul less Lhen five years 73,194 57,402 71,250 A7 372
Mare than five years - - 4,268 3768
Tolal minimum lease payments 99,385 72947 116,449 81,674
Less: Amount representing linance charges (26,438) - (34,775) -
Presenl valueg of minimum lease payments 72,947 72,847 81,674 B1,674
Less: Currenl portion {15,545) {15,545) (30,534) 130.534)

57,402 57,402 51140 51,140
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The Company's leased assels comprise ol plant and machinery and vehicles. Léased vehicdes have been
obtained during dilferent ime periods from year 2020 lo year 2024 Plant and machimery and vehicles tioth have
lease lerm of five years and leass for solar is of seven years. Under lhe lemis of lease smangemenl, he
Company has an oplion o acquire leased sssels al lhe end of respective lease lerm and inlends lo exercise the
opfion. There are na restriclions imposed on the Company under the lerms of leases. The interest rale used for
the calculation of the present value of minimum lease payments, are 4. 75% 1o 25:43% (2023: 4.25% 1o 24.24%)
PEr SN

2024 2023
Mole Rupess in housand
Inlerest expense on leasad labililies 34 10,700 18,484
Expense relaled 1o shorl lemm leasss 39,999 36253
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES - NET
Taxzhle temporary differences arising in respecl of:
Accsleraled depredcialion and amortizalion 227,068 186,887
Revalualion on surplus of properly, ptanl and equipmenl 75,849 84471
Right-al-use-assels 5,255 43 520
308,172 314,828
Deductible temporary differences arising in respect of:
Stall retirement benefil - gratuily {18,820) {14,433)
Camed forward lax losses - (11,955)
Minirmim tax 202 (228,722) (246,955)
Provisions (3.038) (8,660)
{256,580) (282.003)
51,582 32,820
Movement of deferred tax is as follows:
Balance al lhe beginning of the year 32,825 16,714
Delerred tax recognized in slalemenl of profit or loss 13,749 (31,373)
Recognized in other comprehiensive incame 5.018 47 484
51,592 42 825

The deferred (ax 2sse in respec] of lax credils has been recognis=ad Laking inlo accounl the availabilily of fulure
laxable profils as per business plan of lhe Company. The existence of fulire laxable profils is based on
business plan which involves making judgements regarding Key assumplions underlying the estimation of lhe
future (axable profits of the Company. These assumplions, il nol mel have significant risk of causing & material
adjustimenl o the carrying amount of deferred tax. Il is probable thal the Company will be able 1o achieve the
profils profecied in the business plan. The minimum Lax credils expire as follows:

(Rupees in thousand)
Delerred tax assel avallable Gl lax year 2025 452809
Delerred tax assel available 6l tax year 2026 74,337
Delerred lax assel available Ul Lax year 2027 58,609
Delerred lax assel available Ul Lax year 2029 18,502
Deferred tax assel available hll lax year 2031 8.461
Deferred tax assel available Gl sx year 2032 15,588
Deferred lax assel available Gl tax year 2033 7.416



ET Sritinn & Pt

E%J_ Pack Ltd

b4 |

211

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

2024 2023
Nole Rupess in thousand
EMPLOYEES® RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Siall retirement gratuily - nel 211 54.081 43,738
Reconciiation of the liability recognized in the stalement
of mancial position
Prasenl value of defined benefil obligation 53,575 44 313
Fair value of plan assels 213 {621) {575)
Banefits due bul nol paid 1127 -
Liability al the end of the year 54,081 43,738
Movement in the net liability recognised in
the statement of financial position
Balance al he beginning of the year 43,738 33418
Expense recognized in slalement of profil or loss 12,447 8,187
Caonlributions to fund (4,802) (6,020)
Remeasurement (gain) / loss i other compreheansive income 2,698 8,153
54,081 43738
Maovement in the fair value of plan assets
Balance at the beginming of the year 575 482
Cantributions during the year 4 BO2 8,020
Return on plan assets B8 [i75
Banefils paid (4,873) (6.012)
Aclusrial loss on plan assesls 29 !
621 575
2024 2023 2024 2023
— Percenlags — Rupees in [housand
Fair value of plan assets
Saving socounts 3J2.83% 38.78% 204 223
Irvesiments 67.17% 6122% 417 353
100.00% 100.00% 621 575
Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation:
Opening balance of defined benefil obligation 44,313 33910
Current sérvice cosl 5,822 4,158
Interes! cost on defined benefil obligation 6,713 4095
Banefils paid {4,873) (6.012)
Banefits due bul nol paid (1,127) -
Remeasuremenl (gain) / loss charged in ather comprehensive
income 2,727 8,182
53,575 44 313
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2024 2023
Expense recognized in stalement of profit or Rupees in thousand
loss is as follows:
Currenl seEmvice cosl 5822 4158
Interest cost on defined benefil obiigation 6,713 4,095
Return an plan asssis (88) (B6)
12,447 8,187
Expedled fulure provision for the year ending June 30, 2025 s Rs 13,361 thousand.
Remeasurement gain / (less) in other comprehensive income
are as follows:
Actuarial gains from changes in fnancial assumplions (280) {1,311)
Experence adiustments 3,007 9473
Remegsurement loss on defined bensfit obligation 2,727 8,162
Acluarial logs on plen assals (29) {9)
2,698 8.153

Comparison of presenl walue of defined benefit obligation for the current year and previous four years is as follows:

Prasan! value of defined Expenence adjustments on
benefit obligation obligations
Rupess in thousand
June 2024 e BT L Z2EET
June 2023 56 436 8. 162
June 2022 33910 (3,961)
June 2021 35116 {986)
June 2020 133.820 (17.256)
2024 2023
Rupees in thousand
Year End Sensitivity Analysis (1 100 bps) on Defined Benefit Obligation
Discounl Rate + 100 bps 48 617 41,090
Discount Rate - 100 bps 58,125 48,012
Salary Incregse + 100 bps 58,199 48,088
Salary Increase - 100 bps 49,479 40,564

The average duration of the defined benelit obligation is 8 years.

Fallowing sionifican| assumplions were used by the acluary in valualion of the scheme:

2024 2023
Discount rate per annum {%) 14.75% 16.25%
Expected rate of incresass in'salary level par annum (%) - Tor fulure years 14.75% 16.25%
Average expecied remaining working life time ol employees 8 years 8 years
The plan is a defined benefil plan bwvested through approved trust fund. The fund is govemed under Trusls Acl

Trusl Desd and Rules of Fund, Companies Act, 2017, the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and the Income Tax
Rules, 2002 The trosless of the fund are appointed by the Company and are responsible for plan adminisiration

and Investmenl All trustees are employess of the Company.
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The defined plan exposes the company to (e following rishks:
Finzal salary risk:

The risk thal the final salary al the fime of cessalion of senice is grealer than whal the company has assumed.
Since the benefil is calculiled on the final salary, Ihe benefil amount would also increase proportionaiely.

Withdrawal risks:

The risk of higher or lower withdrawal experience (han essunved. The final effect could go either way depending
on the beneficianes’ service | age distribulion and the benefil.

Mortality risks:

The rsk thal the sclual mortalily experence is diferenl. Similar lo the withdrawal rsk, the effect depends on the
beneficianes’ service [ age distribufion and the benehil

Discount rate Muctuation:
The plan liabiliies are calculaled using a discount rale sel with referance lo markel yields on govermment

bonds. A decrease in markel yields on govemmenl bonds will increase plan fabdlibes, allhough this will be
pariiafly offsel by an increase in the value of Lhe currenl plans bond hoidings,

Investment risks:

Tha rsk of the invesiment underperfomming and nol being suficient lo meel (he iebililes. The risk is miligated
by closaly monitaring the performance ol investmanL

Risk of insufficiency of assets:

This is managed by making regular conltribution o the fund as advised by lhe acluary.

2024 2023
Nole Rupess in thousand

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade credilors 164,933 284 339
Accrued and other liabilifies 126,775 71,006
Lavy payable. - 3,820
Fayable to provident fund 1917 -
Sples tax payable 43,040 35,652
Payabie lo Federal Governmenl 221 3,926 -
Withholding taxes payable 3,823 3951
Workers® profit paricipalion fund payabls 12,645 4 BBO
Workers” welfare fund payable 5.266 358

62,3325 404 008

The represents dividend declared and not paid for more (han hree years and is accordingly classified a3 lrade
and other payables as per reguiremenis of Companies Acl, 2017,

2024 2023
MNote Rupees in thousand
CONTRACT LIABILITIES
Advances from cuslomers 231 20,606 20296




24.

251

25.1.1

2512

Report| 2024

This represenls advances received from dusiomers in lhe ordinary course of business. Revenue recognised
fram opening balsnee of conlrael Eabililes s Ry 20 206 thousand [2023: Rs 36,994 (housand).

2024 2023
PROVISION FOR TAXATION - NET Rupess in (housand
Opening balance - 3.845
Faid during the year 74,515 -
Charge for the year (78,433) [3.845)
Closing balance {3,918]) -
2024 2024 2023
Fadlily Amounl
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS AND RUNNING Rupess in tholssnd
FINANCE - SECURED
Shorl term bormowings - secured - nota 25.1 1,050,000 845,021 1,088 683
Shorl term running finance - secured - nole 25.2 75,000 30,326 24 588
Shor lermm pledge finance - secured 150,000 139,249 -
1,275,000 1,014,596 1,124 271
From banking companies - Secured
- Infand bills purchased - |BPs 240,000 85,583 289 188
- Finance against trus! receipt 810,000 746,357 767 27
1,050,000 831,840 1,056.215
Oihers
- Accrued mark-up en short term borrowings - 13,081 43 468
1,050,000 845,021 1,006,683

The Company has oblained shorl lerm berrowing from vanous commercial banks and Non-Banking Finance
Company (NBFC) lo meel s werking capilal requiremenis, carrying mark-up ranging from 3 months KIEOR
plus 1.0% lo 1.5% (2023: 3 Moenths KIBOR plus 1.0% to 1.5%) per annum. Shorl term borrowings laciity
available for he year is 1,050,000 thousand (2023: 1,160,000 thousand)

These borrowings dre secured by way of joinl first pari passu and ranking hypothecation charges of enlire
presant and fulure current & flixed assels of the Company.

Running finence faciliies are sscures by way of joinl first pari passu and ranking hypolhecslion chamges of
enlire presenl and fulure current & fixed asseis of the Company, carrying mark-up ranges from 1-3 months
KIBOR plus 1.25% 10:1.5% (2023: 1.25% 1o 1.5%)

2024 2023
Mole Hupess in thousand

CURRENT MATURITY OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Curren| portion of lona lerm loans 17 80,183 30,969
Currant portion of lease llabiities 19 15,545 30,534
Current portion of deferred governmant grant 18 B47 847
Acorued mark-up on long leem loans 3,622 2,857
Acerued mark-up on tsase labililies 610 616

100,807 65,823
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

In respect of tax year 2017, Deputy Commissioner inland Revenue (DCIR) passed an order on May 20,
2020, against the Company regarding inadmissibility of sales tax input amounting 1o Rs 35885
thousand. Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) [CIR(A)] upheld the order of DCIR. The Company
has filed an appeal against the decision of CIR{A) befors Appellale Tribunal, which is pending for
adjudication.

The management and its advisor are confident thal the case will be decided in its favor as the demand
iz without legal substance. Accordingly, no provision has been recognized in these financial statements

in this respect.

A Suit No. 19584 of 2022 was filed by Mr. Hussain Jamil (the incumbent Chief Executive Officer of the
Company) against the Company and others before the Honourable High Court of Sindh (*SHC™). Through
this suit, Mr. Jamil, inter alia, challenged his alleged illegal removal as the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company and violations of takeover laws by certain persons. Subsequent to the year end Mr. Jamil moved
an application to SHC on September 16, 2024 for withdrawal of suit and the said application has been
acceeded to by the SHC. An order for even date hias also been passed by the SHC with no order on any cost
to the Company.

Commitments

Bank guarantees have been issued by two financial institufions of the Company for an aggregate
amount of Rs 7,154 thousand {2023 Rs 7,154 thousand) in favor of the Company's fuel and utility
suppliers.

Local letter of eradit for purchase of raw malenal amounis lo Rs 56,839 thousand (2023: Rs Nil).

2024 2023
Rupees in thousand
REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS - NET

Sales-Local
- PET Preforms 2,583,124 2,690,016
- PET Botiles 4,750,004 4,003,602
7,333,128 6,693,618
Less: Sales tax
- PET Prefarms (395,821) (403,910)
-PET Bottles (725,121) (597 417)
(1,920,842)  (1,001,327)
- Sales retums and discounts - (2,798)
Total Sales tax and discounts (1,120,942)  (1.004,125)
6,212,186 5,680,493
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COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed

Packing material consumed

Stores, spares and loose tools consumed
Salaries, wages and other beanefits

Fuel and power

Travelling and conveyance

Vehicle running and maintenance

Rent, rates and laxes

Repair and maintenance

Safety and secunty

Medical & utilities

Communication charges

Frinting, postage and stationery
Technical testing and analysis

Fees, subscription and professional charges
Entertamment

Staif weliare & supparl

Depreciation

Provision for slow moving stock in trade
Provision for obsolele stores and spares
Others

Waork-in-process - opening
Work-in-process - closing
Cost of goods manufaciured

Finished goods - opening
Finished goods - closing
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2024 2023
Mote Rupess in thousand
3,598,409 3,814 259
239,849 218,857
78,863 85,154
281 418,697 305,191
771,514 518,350
19,790 18,641
18,448 15,202
37,198 36,147
15,762 11,822
19,837 13,817
10,703 8,205
2,803 2 496
4,623 3457
1,544 896
2813 2379
1,086 1,01
10,151 B 163
7.6 155,887 136,567
2,941 441
5,525 -
171 267
5,417,014 5,203,322
228,532 117,973
(208,114) (228,532)
20,418 (110,558)
5,437,432 5,092 763
111,686 128,815
{112,206) {111,896}
(510) 17.119
5,436,922 5,109,882

This includes an amount of Rs 18,976 thousand (2023; Bs 12,961 thousand), in respect of employees’

retirement benefits.
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Note 2024 2023
Rupees in thousand
30. SELLING EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefits e 29,569 26,800
Freight charges 116,250 104,198
Vehicle running and maintenance 6,062 4,725
Medical & uiililies 1214 1.433
Trawvelling and conveyance 3,698 2589
Rent, rates and taxes 87T 834
Communications 619 550
Entertainment 688 559
Repair and maintenance 879 471
Utilities 1,395 1.065
Printing and stationery 55 62
Advertisement and sales promotion 72 B4
Depreciation 7.6 2,442 2 565
Oihers 28 =
163,948 145944

30.1  This includes an ameunt of Rs 2,367 thousand (2023; Rs 1,655 thousand), in respect of employees’

retirement benefits,

2024 2023

Rupeeas in thousand

3. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES MNote

Salaries and other bensfits 31.1 67,757 63872
Directors’ meeting fee 6,700 6.500
Legal and professional charges 8,167 8,245
Vehicle running and maintenance 11,975 10,530
Medical & utilities 2529 2,140
Reni, rate and laxes 1,924 2272
Audifors’ remuneration 3.2 2,910 2880
Courses, seminar and subscription 2,605 2.870
Repair and maintenance 3.086 2.208
Safety & security 1,342 221
Travelling and conveyance 3,660 6.237
Ulilities a87 a00
Entertainment 1,730 1.070
Communications 530 326
Printing and stationary 214 128
Advertisement 405 o7
Depreciation and amortization TG&B 12,534 10,180
Others 62 B0

129,117 121,865

31,1 This includes an amount of Rs 2,594 thousand (2023: Rs 3.562 thousand), in respect of staff retirement
benefits.
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Note 2024 2023
Rupees in thousand

312 Auditors' Remuneration
Statutory audil 1,725 1.725
Hall year review 575 575
Review of code of corporate govemance and other 150 150
services
Tax services 250 250
Cut-of-pocket expenses 210 190
2,910 2,830
32. OTHER EXPENSES
Workers' Welfare Fund 5,349 358
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 11,954 4 282
Donation - without directors’ interast 465 171
Loss ari Scrap =ales - et of expenses 4,141 -
Impairment on idle equipment! machinery 32.1 6,618 B,087
28,527 12,898
321 The managemenl has assessed thal some of the factory equipment are no longer useahle and
accordingly has recorded impairment. All the impaired eguipment are of generic nature. These are
recorded at fair value less cost of disposal.
Note 2024 2023
Rupees in thousand
33. OTHERINCOME
Income from financial assets
Interest income on bank deposils and
shori-term invesimenis - 334
Income from other than financial assets
Gain on Scrap sales - net of expenses - 524
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 628 924
Write back of liabilities 10,065 3,786
Foreign exchange gain 1,158 -
Dthers . 73
11,851 5,646
34. FINANCE COST
Mark-up on:
Leng term finances 19,853 14,629
Shori-lerm borrowings 199,846 183,718
219,699 198,347
Linwinding of interest on lease liabilities 19 10,700 18.484
Bank and other charges 12,152 7.039
242 551 223,870
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2024 2023
Rupees in thousand
MINIMUM TAX - LEVY

This represemts portion of minimum tax paid under the provisions of Income tax Ordinance, 2001,
representing levy in terms of requirements of IFRIC 21/ |1AS 37.

Minimum tax levy in lerms of requirements of IFRIC 21/ 1AS 37

- for the year - 68,381
- prior years 1,630 -
1,630 68,381
INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Current tax 78,433 J.845
Defemred tax 13,749 (31.373)
892,182 (27.528)
Reconciliation of income tax expense and accounfing profit:
Profil before taxation gg?j-_ﬁi B0, 996
Applicable company's tax rate 32% 28%
Tax charge al the applicable ax rate 71,282 23489
Effect of change in rate of tax for deferred tax 15,261 12,600
Expenses not allowed for tax 149 50
Effect of minimum tax classified to levy {1,630) (68.381)
Other differences 7,120 4,714
92182 (27,528)
EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED
Profit sfter taxation (Rupees in '000") 128,943 40,143
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 48,258 417 48258417
Eamings per share - basic and diluted (Rupees) 267 (.83

There is no dilution efiect on the basic eamings per share of the Company as the Company has no
convertible potential dilutive instrumenis oulsianding as on June 30, 2024, which would have effect on
the basic EPS, if the option to convert would have been exercised.

2024 2023
Mate Rupees in thousand
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances 14 110,185 B4 328
Shart-term running finance - secured 25 (30,326) (24, 588}
79,859 58,740
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SEGMENT REFORTING

Description of opurating segrments

Business segments ar delesrmnesd based on Me Company's management snd imemas) repodng strocture. The Company Tas o
operalng segmants which are alzo the reporling sogmenty Lo nclion 2nd biowing.

Reportabis rmegments Oparations:

(byja e Emggered b buying PET Hesind tocila from customons and othar e imslerials for We puodpose of

production of PET proforms (finsshed praduct of this segmont) which 18 vsed &5 a raw matorial n
Elowang segmend for manuliuciunng of PET bottes:

Hiowing Ergagind in using PET preforms prodoced by B injechon sagmond, punchasing PET pratorms)
moove rom cusiomoets and olher rew mstetals from exdorsl supplhors for the purpose o
producinn of PET botthes: {lrishind pirodioet of (his siigman).

The Compary's Clhe! Exocufive afficer nuviesws B intormal mansgasssant repars of esch sament ol ieas! guariany.

tnformation about reportable segments

Infanmation rEsted o osch Apotshio segpmont B sl oul bolow. Segman] profil bolom L = wsed o messum pefomrEnc becauss
management bolioves that this mformalion s e most eloviend in evaluting the resiults of the respoctive segmernils reliive o olher
etililios that opoerabe in ho ssme ndusiioes.

Injection Blowing Tatal
2034 2y 2024 ey 2024 20
Aupess in thousand
Tortal Revenus 19T 469 3877,200 4,024,583 3404,851 7,996,352 7.3E2141
Less: Intersagmant aalns: )

{shmmated) (1,784, 166) {1662 548) - = {1,784 16&) [ 1,60 GAEY
Rnenue-nel 2187203 £284 BT J.m_.m 3 404,851 BZ12186 L6E0 403
Tots! Cost of Salas (1951275 {2055 30 (5. 263, 816) (4. I00F0T) (7221 B88) (6,802 5307
Less! Intercogment cosl

i=fiminated) - - 1784 166 1,692 648 1,784 168 1,500 648
Cost of esl=c-net (1951275 {7 053 26T (3,485,650} {3,008, 053) [5.436.027) {5,100 887
Gross profi 23603 185,246 53233 306, T8 Ti5 264 Era el
Salfing sipensss (57.726) {54,090 Rl wrri] (B1.968) {163.9:48) (145044
pifi s

EXpENSas (LR ] [ER510) 183 655) {fa. 758§ {120,117 {121, 865)
et impaEmant gaindloss)

on finmnces assets [TE} 2 f141}) 188 | [21in 316

(103.284) {108, 300) (190,018) (161,538) {293,282 {287 403)

O perafing profi 132 78T 70,856 349 215 A5 M7 481 9832 112118

Seqmsnt 355t 1. 602470 1,487,860 1,151,460 | Py 2,753,530 2710784

Unislivacsted assets - - - = 08 534 856518

1,602 4T0 1487 AER 1. 151460 1. 222 785 2061064 ZAIG.2A2

Sagmant liahilikes TER.TH9 graiee Ti6 50 235041 1,556,339 1,717,820

Unallomstad Sahiibes - - - - 100 077 83130

Tee 09 B78.788 TaE, SAG 835,041 1.665.416 1800 941

Capitsl sxp=rafiues 17250 B4,850 55 83 Z36s 16.780 aA 405
linzleced caplial

expandiure - : . - 40536 46,358

17259 B4, BaT 5854 T3 M6L 11416 134,783

Reconcilistions of information on reportable segments (o the smounts reported in the statement of profl or loss:

2024 2023
Rupess i fhoskand

Uipsraiing profit of tha reporiahle segments 481 882 312118
Add: affsr ncome 11,851 5,645
Less: othwer expanses {28520 (12.808)
Finanoe gcst [242 551) (223 870)
Profit-befiore Barficn as per stmsmsnt of profl o koss 1 T55 &0, 005

30.4 Revema from fowr customers of e Cempany amountsd o fs 3865 milon (2023 R=. 3672 milion), compeses moe then 10°% fom-sach

cucinmar of fhe entiy's evanue. The segments fom which these revenues wire gensmEhed mre fintad bElow:
= Blowing Segment e cuBNTESTS aving revenses amouning o R= 3,058 milion (2023 Rz 3 557 milion),
- Injection Segment: one cosonser having revenus amourting o Ra. 308 miflion (2023 As Rs: 1,115 milion).
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and liabilities

June 30, 2024

Financial asseis:
Maturity upto one year
Trades debis
Loans and advances
Depasits, prepayments and oiher recoivahles:
Cash and bank balances

Maturiy above obe yoar
Long ierm deposils

Financial abilities:
Maturity upto one year
Employees” refirement banefits
Trade and giher payables
Unclamed dividend
Shori t=rm bormowings and monning finance - seoured
Current maturity of non-current lmbiities
Malumtly shove one year
Leng term finances - secured
Leass lizbiliies

June 30, 2023

Financial assots:

Maturiy upio onse yaor
Trode debis
Loans and advances
Deposits, prepaymaents and other recevables
Cash and bank balances

Maturity above one year
Long term deposis

Financial liabilities:
Malumty upio one year
Emplovess’ retimment benafils
Trade and ofher payables
Unclaimed dividand
Short term borrowings and running finance - secured
Current maturity of non-curment [Ehifties

Maluntly ahove one year
Long term finances - secured
Leass labilites

Amortised Fair value Fair value Total
Caost through through other
prefitand  comprehensive
loss income
Rupaes m thousand

613827 - - 613,827
5241 - - L 241
7,516 = - 7.518
110,185 - . 110,185
- 14,506 - 14,506
736,769 14,506 - 751,275
54,081 - - 54,081
291,708 - - 291,708
1,044 586 - - 1,014,556
100,807 . - 100,807
57,402 = = 57,402
1,518,594 = = 1,518,584
545334 545334
10238 - - 10,238
11,104 . . 11,104
Ba 328 84308
12827 13.821
851,004 13.821 664 825
43738 43,738
355345 355,345
3,396 - - 3,396
1,124 271 - - 1,124 2710
65823 - - 654823
54530 54,530
51,140 91,140
16598 243 - 1,698,243
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FINAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Financial risk factors
The Comparny has exposuns 'lnﬂmfnﬂmm':g risie from its use of financial mstruments:

« liguidity risk
- market nek

Tha Board of Oieclors (the Board) has the overall msponsibiiity for the estoblishment amd oversight of the Compary's risk
managemant framowork. )

ﬂmﬂm‘tpmfﬁ-'ﬁﬁkn@mnmpcﬂ:ia:mnﬂnﬂmmh#ﬂmﬂﬂ‘&mmmmnﬁ&mﬁmdmmﬂmmmﬂhm{
appropriate risk limits and confrols, and o monitor risks and adherence lo imite. Risk management polides and systems are
reviawed requiarly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's aclivities. The Company, through s training and
managamant standards and procedures; aims o develop a disciphned and constnuctive confrod environmant in which 2
employees understand their rofes and obligafions.

mmmﬂrmcmmmmmmmmmmmﬂmcmwsmmwmwm
procodures, and roviews the adequacy of o risk management framewark fn rolation to the risks faced by the Company. The
Board i= assisted in fs oversight rolo by Intemal Audil Intermal Audit underiokes bath roguiar and ad hoo roviews of risk
managemaont contrals gnd procodures, e results of which ane reporied o the Boad.

Crodit risk

Credil risk represents the risk that one parly o a financial irstrumcnt will cause a financial loss for the other party by faifing to
ﬁmmmmmacmymhmmmwmmwmwmm
spoedific counterparfies and confinually assessing tho credit worthiness of counterparios:

Concontration of crodit risk arizes when a number of counterparies am engagad In similar besiness activiies o have similar
oconomie foatures that woukd cause thoir abiiics 1o mest confractual chiigations to be similady affested by changes in ecoriemic,
political of other conditions. Concontration of credit sk indicates the rolative sensitivity of the Company's porformance to
developmenis-afiecting a parficular mdustry,

Crodit nsk pnmanly  anses fom frade cebls, oans and advances, other rocavables and balances with banks. To manags
nxposure o oredit fisk morespect of trade dabls, managoman! performs credit reviews (aking into accourl Mmm_ﬁﬁn:ﬁﬂ
posifion, past axpericnce and other relovant Taclore. Where considorsd necessary, advance paymehts are obtained from certain
parties: The rmanagement has sot an allowed eredit pericd o redoce tho crodit risk. Crodit sl on bank balances is'limited 2= the
counter partios-anc banks with reasonably high oedit ratings. In respoct of other countor pariies, dup o the Company's fong
standing business rolationship with them, massgemant does not csped non-perfismanca by fhose countcr parties on thair
obligations 1o tha Company

The Company recognises ECL for rede debis asing the simphifiod spproach s explained in nole 472 As por fhe
afprementioned approach, the loss allowance was doterminad as follows:

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Gross Lin=s GISss coHTying )
camying value  aliowance valua Loes alowencs

Rupees m thausand

Curront (not past dua) 557,520 (3,638) 380,396 (2.024)
1-30 daye past due 59,844 {952) 167.170 {2.089)
31-60 days past due 512 (72) 1,118 (136)
6180 days past due 1 - 7 (3)
More than S0 days past due 1,160 (548) 1,636 (741)
619,037 {5.210) 550,327 (4,993)
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ECL on other recofvables iz calculated esing simplified approoch (a2 axplained in nols 4.22). Az of tho repording dato, Company
amnsages that dofault sk on- account of nonp-roalksation of ofher recalvables i3 minimal-and thus based on histoncal trends
:uﬂuﬂadtumﬁﬂﬂmntmﬂlmﬂmﬂhﬂhmmfmﬂmﬁmmmmwnmmmwmyﬂmnmmm
probable recovery patiomn of rolated other recoivablos and assigning a time value of monay to samae. An por the aforementionsd
approach, the loss allowaner for alher recelvables a3 al June 30, 2024 and Juns 30, 2023 is considared 1o ba insignificant,

Based on past gxpenenca, the management believes that no further imparment alloveancs is necessany in nespect of rade debis,
lz=ans ardd advances and cthoer financial assets.

The credit quality of the Compamy’s bank bafarices and short term invesiments have Been assessed below by reforonce to
oxtomal credit ratings of counterparties dotermined by the Palostan Credit Rating Agency Limitod (PACRA) and JCR - VIS Crodit
Rafing Company Limited (JCR-VIS), The countsiparfics far which extornal credit rafings wore not available have boen asszesad
by referonce b intomal credil ratings determined based on thelr historical information for any defaulls in mesfing obligations.

2024 a3
Rugpes in thausand
Countorparties without external credit rating
Trado dobits 613,827 5354
Loans and advancas _ 5241 10.238
Dupumi:,mmm:ﬂmrmmvm 7516 11,104
626,584 566 676
Counterpartics with external credil mting
Long-term Rating 2024 23
mating agency
Rupbes in thousand
Bank balances
Bank Al-Habib Limited AR FACRA 598,546 7509
Askan Bank Limited A PACRA - 70,581
MCE Bank Limited A PACRA 11,004 1071
The: Bank of Kivybar Limitod As PACRA 275 3,857
Mational Bank Limited A, PACRA 260 255
Bank islami AA - PACRA - 851
110,085 B4 228
Liquidity risk

Liquidity nsk is the nsk that the Company will not be able to mee! ifs financial obligafions as they fall due. The Company's
approach 1o manage lguidity is to ansure, as far as possible, that i will abways have sofficient Bouidity o meet its Hahiliies when
due, undar both normal and stressed condiions, without incurming unaccoptable osses or risking damage 1o the Company’s
reputaticn. The Company usos different methods which assists it in monitonng cash flow requimments- and opfimizing its. cash
refuem on imvestments, Typically the Company ensures fhat it has sufficiont cash on demand to meet eepectod operational
oxpensas for a reasorabl period, including the serdcing of financal ebligafion. This excludes the poteniial impact of extromas
circumsiances that cannot reasonably be prodicted, swuch -as naturnl disastors.

The tablo bafow amalyses the contrectual mahrifies of the Company’s financzal lishilifies nto relovent maturity grounings basod
on fho remaining pedcd at the datemoent of financial posifion dato o the maturdly dale The amounts disclosed in fha l,‘:bhnam
uragiscounied cash fiows.
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Carrying Contractual Lessthan1 Botween1te5 5 yoars and
amount cash fiows Yoor yoars abovo

Rupees in thousand
As at June 3, 2024

Loews B finanoe - soeumd 80,183 85,773 59411 35,362 -
Lixnss liahilitics T2.947 99,385 2613 73,184 -
Trade and othor payables 281,708 291,708 281,708 - -
Shortigrm borrowings - secursd 984,270 S84 2T0 584270 - -
Short torm runming financs - Secured 30,326 30,326 30,326 - -

1,459,434 1501462 1,391,906 109,556 =

As at June 30, 2023

Long torm finance - sacurod B5 450 107 870 40,403 B7 AB7 .

Loasa kabilibes B1.674 103 024 38,535 60,628 3.8

Trado and pther payables 355,345 355,245 355,345 - .

Uinclaimd dividend 3,396 3,35 3,396 -

Short torm borowings - secured 1,099 683 1055 683 1,099 683

Shart torm running Snance - socurod 74 588 24 5B8 24 587 . .
1,650,185 1,683,926 1.562.010 128,085 3821

Thiz contractual cash fiows retafing to the above financial llabiliies have been dotormined on the basis of intorest! mark-up rates
offeciive ol the respoctive yoar-ends, The ains of infeesl | mark-up have been dizdoszed In i especive noles D these
fingnoial statements.

It is- not expected that the cash flows incloded in the maturty analysis codld ocour sgmificanidy earer or 8t swonificantly difforent
DMOLUTS.

Markol risk

Markot fisk is the rizk that tho value of the finandal instroment may fiectisats 22 a result of changos in markal intorest rates or tho
market price due io changs (0 credit rating of e ssuer or the instrumeant, changs in markel sontiments, speculsive -achivibes.
supply and domand of securifics and liquidity in the markat. The Company incwrs financial llabiiies to manage its market risk. All
such achivifies ane camied out with the approval of tha Baard, The Company is exposed jo inleres! mie nisk, curmency sk and

{i} Foroian currancy risk

Foreign cumency nsk is (he nsk - that the fair value or future cash flows of @ fingncial instrumant will fucicate bocause of
changes n foroign exchange mtes. The Company is mainty exposod to currency risk from s creditons.

2024 223
Rupies in thousand
Foresgn currency linhiites of the Company are as foffows:

Trade and other payables 7,107 41,307

Sensitivity anabysia:

Management runs a sonsitivily analysis (what-f) in cose USD curehcy apgreciate in comparison with tho functional
curmancy by 10%.

Had thare boon @ revoluation of monetary asseis and Fabiliies, (ho foreign exchange gains [ (losses) in the statoment of
profit or ioss would have boeen as follows:



EcbPack Ltd

2024 2023
Rupees in hoasand
Gross axposuro on statement of profit or lozs 711 4131
Ml of tooe caposure on sistement of proft or loss 483 2933

A 10% deprocistion of USD vs: the funclional cormaney would have had the equal but opposiio affect {o the amourts shown
above, on the basis that all other varables romain constant.

2024 2023
Riiparis
Avorage rale for the yoar uso 2B2.T0 18225
Reporting dote rale usD 27820 206.00

Interest rato risk

Interost b risk s the sk ot e value or fuluro cash fiows of a financial instromant will fucluate due o changes in
market intorest alo.

Tha Compamny’™s expoesurs o the risk of changes in markot inferes! rates relates primarily o the fund obtoined from various
Banks with fioating nforest ates.

Carrying Amount
2024 2023 2024 2023
Rupess in fhousand
Fixed rale instruments
Financial asspts x i
Financial iabiliies 4.25%- 5.0% 4 5% 5.0% 50,996 58 738
Variable rate instrumonts
Financial assets 20.5% 19 5% 3,926 3373
Financial liabiffies 1o imonth  3month KIBOR 1,121,898 1,169,238
KIBOR + +
1.0% to 1.5% 1.07% o 1.5%

Sensitivity analysis

Manpgemient runs & sonativity analysis (what-f) in case inlerest rate spprociote in comparnson with the curment inlecest rato
by 1%,

2024 2023
Rupees in thousand
Gross axposuro on statement of profit or lozs

Fimancial Assots b L) 33
Financial Liahiiifies 11,036 12480
11,076 12513

Ml of tooe caposure on sistement of proft or loss
Financial Azsols 27 24
Fimancial Liabilities 7.505 B B
7,532 8 885

Price risk

Price risk s tha fsk that tho fair value or fulure cash fiows of tho financtal nsinements will fluctuats bocaoss of changes in
markot prices (other than fwose arasng fron imtorest mte sk or: cumoney nsk) soch as eqguity price fisk, whother thoso
changes am caused by faciors spoofic to the mdividual financial instroment of its ssuor, or factors affecting afl samiltar
financial instruments traded in the markel. The Company i= not exposed to any significant price risk as at reporting date.
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Capital risk managemont

The Company i5 o maminin a stong capilal base so-as 1o mamiain investor, oreditor and market confidence and o sustam
future dovefoprmont of ihe uEness. The Board monitors fhe retum on capitsl and the fevel of dividend to onmdinary shareholdors.
Iny eeriier to maintain or adjust the capital struciure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid 1o sharsholdors and |/ or
issue now shares. Thare was no change o the Company's approach to the capital management during the year.

mcmymmmmumwinmmmmnmmnﬁmmmmfmmmm finangial
covenants. Undorthe torma of conain bomowing faciiies, the Comgany i requited (0 comply the following financial covanante:

- curmant raflo must not ba loss than 1.

The Comparny is pon-compiiant with this covenanl as &t the opoding dxfe. As at June 30, 2024, fhe cumont mafio is 0082 (2023
0.85). Aceordingly, the Habilifes under these financing agrecments have boon cassficd as current liahifiics in theao financiad
statments.

The Company monilors capital using a gearng ratio, which iz calelated &2 not debt divided by total capital plus nat debl Not
debt is calculated as amounts payable Dy the Company less cash and bank balencas: Gapitol significs aquity a5 shown in the
statement of financial position plus.net debt The Company's geanng miio iz as follows:

2024 2023
Rupaes in thowsand
Long torm finances - socured BO. 183 B5. 499
Loaso liabiitos TZ.847 81,674
Enmloyess’ retiremant bonefits 54,081 43,738
Trade and other payables 362325 400, 188
Unctaimed dividand - 3,398
Shorf torm bommwangs - socured 984,270 1,020 683
Shoet lorm running finonco - seoured 30,326 24 5BB
Less: cash and cash oquivalents (110,185) (B4, 328)
Mot dabt 1,473,847 1.654.436
Issued, subsoribed and paid-up capiial 487,584 482 S84
Rovenun resanve - Unapnropriatod profits 573,BBT 419 483
Surphes on revaluation of property, plant and equipmeent 240,077 F73,254
Total capital 1,296,548 1175321
Capital and nat dobt 2,770.485 2.B29 757
Gaaring rafio 0.53 0.58

Off-aptting of financial assets and liabilities

For the year ended June 30, 2024, no financial assets and kahbilitics were subject to offsetting.
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The camying values of inancial assots and Habiliies spprosdmate their Sir value.

Fair valuo hisrarchy

Cmriain proporty, plant and equipment of the Company was valund by independent valuer to defoming the fair walue of propaorty,
planl and souipmaont a8 at Jung: 30, 2023 The revaliation surplus was orodited to other comprehensive ncomo and i shown a3
‘surpius on revaluation of property, plant and equipment”. During the yoar, the management and its exporl befisve that thare are
no significant change in circumstances necossitaiing new nevaluation The differont levels bave been dofined as folkows:

- Lot

Cuotod prices (unadiustod) in setive markot for idenfical assots/ labilfies.

Léavel 2

Inputs other than quoted prices: included within lovel 1 that-are obsorvable for the asset or lishility, oithor directly (hat s, o=
pricea) or indirectly (that is, demed from prices}:

Loved 3

Ierpusis for the asset or fiability thal are ot bassd on observable market data (thal ks, unchsarvable inputs).
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Level 2 tair valus of revaliued mpmpedy, plant and equipment (FPE) has boan dedved wcing the cummnt macket price of depreciaipd replaoamen] cost mathod:
Sales prices of comparatile propety, pla end egrpment @ dendicsl coumstances of does prozsmity @ sdustsd for differences m ey atiifotes such @

mmmhﬂxmﬁraﬂ:ﬂmmm uiE Mo Shis vt spiEnach are pnce per Maria, poce per smae e, depreciated
ra_phﬂmuluﬂﬂ.:

41 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Lishilities Equity: Towl
Shorl term  Short-term Hm'ﬂ Long teem Stears Surples on Uy -
borowings — mumning lease finances capital mevalustion  sppropristed
finance Habilifi=s of PFPE profits

-mm—emm o - = —— - - - - Rupses n thoesand - - — - - --- - — - -
Balance at July 1, 2003 1,099,683 24,568 Bt.674 85495 B2 504 13254 418,483 2465,76%
Changes from financing cash flows
Proceeds from losns 4,475,060 5738 * 34379 £ . - 4,516,115
Hapaymen of lnans (4,561,034 . - {40.542) = = - (A B01.5TE)
Repaymest of lease atwuliies - . {50,584 - - - - {5, 5840)
Tita! shmap=s from fmancing cash frws {85 025} 5738 (=0 584 (6,163} - - - [136,035)
Other changas
Ly redased
Finance isases obtired - - 3157 - - - - 115t
Urwnnding of interest on jeass abiies - - 10,700 - - - B 10,700
France cost expenss for e yar 2T 530 - - - - - - 267 530
Finance cest paid - short-sem bonowngs (237,017 . - 8 - - - (23ran)|
Transtermed b defared grant . = = = = = = =
Amordizstion of defersd grast - - - BaT - - = BaT
Tista! Mahiity refaded other changss f30,387) - 41,857 47 - = - 1237
Equily risizd
Tt cemprehensvs ncoms for the yesr = * * = = (5.85T) 127,184 10237
Tmnsier of ncremenil dapecston = - - = = [T 220 bt e ~
Iz=un of bonus shams - . . o 3 = - .
Toatead sty relsted offer changes = = = = = 33T 154,404 121237
Bslance st Juna 30, 2024 BE4.2T0 30326 T2.847 60,183 AE2 584 40,077 Sr3EaT 2464274
Eslance & July 1, 2002 B0, 540 2 177537 7039 416,638 183,560 AT A35 1062471
Changes from financing cash fiows
Proceeds from koens 3212868 24 356 - - = - - 3237 284
Fepaymani of loans (2,14 855) - - (B2 B5T) = = - (2rE s
Fepaymest of leasze ftiiiss - - (14 i.l'.'ﬂ'i]] - = - - (14 '!,Eﬂﬁzl
Tonfal changee from franeing cash Rowa A3 0 21 386 [ 141 505) (B2 85T} = = - 313,004
Other changss
L ibility relled
Finance lzases nitairned - - T NE - - - - ITNe
Unwinding of mtersston 2ase lahitss - - 18,484 - - - - 10,484
Finance cost mepense for the yaar - - - - - - - .
Fmance oo pad - shor-tem Domoeengs - - - - - - -
Tmnstured & delamed grant - - - - - - - -
Armorisston of dieferrsd gramt - - - B ] - - - 1320
Totad Reshifity refndod offier changea - . 50 1320 - - . 17,022
Equity relatngd
Totsl comprehansive noome for the year = - . = - 108, 588 34 ga 144268
Trr=fer of ncremental deprecaton - - - - - (T8 190974 .
Izmies of bomnis shames = = = = 62 046 - 162 B4Ry =
Tt =quity retated offer changes = < - ] 62 i 86674 (B.353) 12658
Balanes & Juns 30, 3003 1,065 BRI 24 5HR AR HG ADS 452 S 2F3 A 410 48% 2 AGE 155
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregale amounl charged in the finanmal statements for remuperation, including all benefils, lo Chiel
Execulive, Non-Execulive Directors and Execulives of the Company is as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Rupess in (housand

Meeling lee - - 6,700 6,500 - -
Maragernal rermnuneralion 24,33 24.251 - - 48,008 42 024
Employes bermfils 2,435 2435 - - 29,505 25 B27
Company's conlribution Lo
provident and gratuily fund - - - - 6,203 5406
Other pemuisiles 1,593 1,503 - - 6,144 4 804
28,379 28,379 6,700 B.500 89,860 78,151
Number of persons 1 1 [ 11 17 16

In addition lo the above, the Chiel Execulive Oficar and some of lhe execulives have been provided with the
facilily of Company mainlained cars. as per policy. Charge for the year in respect of slafl reliremenl benefil s
delermined an basis of aclual contnbltion,

PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

2024 2023

Blowing

Capacily - no. of bottles (in 000) 327,144 32T 144
Production - no, of botlles (in '000) 219,154 186,591
Litsfization 67% 5%
Injection

Capacily - no. of preforms (in ‘000) 684 BO7 728,864
Production - no. of praforms (in '000) 444 66T 432,383
Utilization B5% 5O,

Reason for under-utilization of capacity

Baing seasonal nalure of business, beverages and assogated products have lower demand during winter
season, therefore, production capacity dunng said penod remain under-ufilized, resulling m reduced capacity
ulilization over lhe year.

TRAMNSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

Relaled parfies of the Company comprse s direclors, the employees’ refirement benefilt plan and key
management personnel which include the CED and directors. Amounts due from / (due to) relaled parties are
disclosed in the relevant noles 1o these financial statements. The remuneralion of Chiel Execulive, Direclars
and Execulives is disclosed in nole 44 1o the slalemenl of financial slalemenis. Aggregale lransactions with
related parties during the year were as lollows:
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471

472

473

47.4

475

2024 2023
Rupees in thousand
Transactions during the year
Cantribution te siall provident fund 22,889 21.378
Conlribution (o employess” gratuily fund 4,802 6,012
Remuneration 1o key managemenl persannel 75,184 71,667
Directors fee 6,700 6,500
Sales proceeds from disposal of car 1o CEQ = 2,579
Bonus shares issued = 15%
GENERAL
Mumber of employees 2024 “ed
Number of employees al June 30
- Permanent 237 219
- Conlraciual 513 449
Average number of employees during the year
- Permanant 230 227
- Contractual 493 454
Seasonality

The Company's major cuslomers are manulacturers of beverages, sales of which decrease in winter season.
This ullimately impacts Company's sales. Due lo the seasonal nalure of business of the Company, higher
revenues and profitability are usually expected in first and last quarters of the year.

Corresponding figures:

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified for (he purposes of comparison and beder
preseniaflion as per reporiing framework. However, the change in corresponding Ngures has no malerial
impact an previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Company.
Rounding off

Flgures have been rounded off 1o the nearesl thousand of rupees uniess ollerwise slaled

Mon-adjusting event after the date of statement of financial position

The Board of Direclors in its mesting held on September 27, 2024 has proposed a final cash dividend al the rate of
15%: i.e: Rs. 1:50 per ordinary shars (2023: NIL) for the vear ended June 30, 2024_ This appropriation will be placed
befare the shareholders for approval in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and the affect thereol will be
accounled lor in the financial slalemeants for the year ending June 30, Z025.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

Thess financial slalemenls have been authonsed lor Issue by the Board of Direclors of the Company on
Saplember 27, 2024

aw
h\éﬁd }f*‘“ﬂ
Chief Financial Chief Executive Director
Officer Officer



PROXY FORM

The Company Secretary
EeoPuck Limited

Plot 112-113, Phose 5, Industrial
Esintc Haitor, Dhstnol Horipor
Khyber Pakhiumkhwa

1/ We of

heing  meomber ()  FooPack  Limited, and  holdor  of  Ordinary  Shae  as per register

Fohao Mo amad ! or e Partigipant
LD, No mmd Account [/ Sub-Aceomnt Noo
du hereby appoint of as

my ¢ our poxy to mieond, speak and woie for me / os oond on o omy [/ oor boholf e the 33
Ammual  Gienerml  Mecting of the Compony w0 bhe  held  on Mondoy  Octobor 28, 2024

and

al any adjowrnment thereof. As watness |/ We st my / our hand {5) this day of

2024 signed the said proxy in the presence of

Witnesses:

I. Siznature:

L EEEEE SNEEEEE B Reverue

a2 Stamp

Pusspart No. Sipmature

Auddress: (Signature should agree with the

specimen sigmature egistered with
e [TTT T ETTITTT I e Company)
our
Pusspart No.
Miste:
L The Proxy Form in order to be valid must be deposited with the Company not Iater than 48 hours before the time of
halding the mecting.
ii. The proxy must be 2 member of the company.
i, CDC Shircholdiers and their Proxies must attached ither an aticsied photocopy of their Computenized National Wdentity
Cord or Passport with the proxy form.
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